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Champlon Technology (www.championtechnolopy
is the holding company of a communications softwas
group of companies, with subsidiaries specialising in
wireless technologies formed in 1930, and software
development established in 1987. Capitalising on its"
wireless transmission and information software experiet
the Group has successtully integrated different
communications technologies into a compxem
of wireless solutions and services. —

In recognition of the potential of the digital econosay, thi
Group has in recent years been focusing on a number of
fundamental Internet solutions, namely, speed and ¢
of access, security and authenticity, digital content
creation, and e-Commerce. The Group’s objective is to
build on its global presence, especially in China, to
promote e-Services.

Champion Technology Holdings Limited has a pnma@:
listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limiteg
shares are also traded over-the-counter in the United
States by means of American Depositary Receipts.
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Chairman’s
Statement

Dear Shareliolders,

Barely two years ago, the world
celebrated the arrival of a new
millennium which was marked by a
mind-bending, path-breaking, and
inspiring new Internet economy. Today,
we've all woken up to a new world,
shaken by the recent events in the US
and the latest action against terrorism.
Crisis management itself has taken on a
new meaning, and managers’ ability to
comprehend and respond to crisis is put
to the test.

Crisis or no crisis, we're still on track
towards Digital Convergence, and |
remain optimistic about the Group’s e-
Commerce strategy. As I mentioned in
my last Annual Report, we need expertise
in three specific disciplines in order to
thrive in this new global economy, and
these are Internet solutions, software, and
telecommunications, which remain our

core strengths.

Now that the dust has settled, we must
lift our spirits and charge on with our

lives.

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

THREE FUNDAMENTAL
AREAS IN OUR FAVOUR

“First Mover” Advantage in China
Promises Huge Opportunities

China’s trade 1s expected to double in
the five years after it joins the World Trade
Organisation (WTO). This means that
Hong Kong and our trading partners can,
in future, not only source from the world
and manufacture in China to sell to the
world, but also - for the very first time -
sell our products to China as a domestic

market.

Our early foray into China in the late
eighties and early nineties has helped
establish ourselves firmly in the world’s
biggest economy, and has equipped
ourselves with full knowledge of the
market, especially in the tele-

communications and IT arena.

We recently led a consortium of 12
solution partners, including technology
leaders from across the Strait, as well as
international ones, to pursue smart card
related opportunities in the region and
in the international markets. As a result
of the terrorist attacks in the US, many
governments are seriously considering
issuing smart D cards for their citizens
as a matter of increased security measure.

Our global footprint and wide network
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of international partners will stand us in
good stead both in sourcing leading
technology combinations and tapping
new markets hand in hand with our

collaboration partners.

Pioneer in Radio
Communications and IT

The acquisition of Multitone Electronics
PLC in 1993 raised the international
reach of the Group.Today the Group can
leverage on its members which have an
unrivalled 50 years of radio technology
experience, and have spent over 60 years
to build a market presence with a
geographical footprint over 50 countries.
The Group prides itself in owning a fully
integrated communications and IT
solutions operation with activities
spanning from concept design, product
development, manufacturing,
customization, installation, to
implementation, promotion, marketing,

and distribution on a global basis.

In the wake of the terrorist attacks in
New York and Washington, there has
been a surge in demand for tightened
security and defense quality radio systems
and secure communications by law
enforcement agencies as well as the
private sector across the board. With a

well-established network of such



operations in Europe, we see the time
has come to expand the Group’s proven
security products and services into the
Asian region. We're already working hand
in hand on several communications
projects in Hong Kong, and are keeping
close touch with the law enforcement

authorities in the major cities in China.

Early Investment in Information

Security and Encryption

An early adopter and mover in the digital
economy, Champion Technology made
substantial investment in early years in
both encryption and biometric
technologies to address the issues of
security, authenticity of data, and

identification of users over the Internet.

Now it looks like that the floodgates are
open for increasing security spending,
giving promise to further opportunities

for the Group’s products and services.

NEW CLIMATE, NEW
MINDSET

It’s really difficult to predict what the
future holds at this point. Hopefully the
recent events will instill in people all over
the world a greater sense of dare and risk-
taking, and that we’re always ready for

new challenges.

We remain confident in our dedication,
determination, and perseverance to ride
through this very difficult cycle together

with your support.

P
FIRY
Paul KAN Man Lok

Chairman of the Board
October 2001
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Management

Discussion and Analysis

The global economic and investment
climate was very tough during the vear
under review. Across the board,
customers’ budgets for new purchases
have been affected. The Group has the
comfort of a relatively stable operation
supported by an established customer
base with repeat business. Such income
stream is also characterized by the
recurrent nature of revenue from
network maintenance and upgrade

services.

RESULTS FOR THEYEAR

During the year, the Group had
continued its prudent investment in new
product development and technologies
to enhance its bundled offerings and
services. Through better allocation of
resources to existing operations and
effective cost control via continued
pursuit of business consolidation, the
Group was able to sustain profitabilicy
anmudst a general soft economic climate
and less than palatable global

environment.
Turnover

The Group recorded audited
consolidated turnover for the year ended
30 June 2001 of HK$1,511 million, a 4
per cent growth compared with
HK$1,457 million for the previous year.
The relatively small turnover growth was

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDIINGS LIMITED

attributed to the lower turnover from
subsidiary Kantone Holdings, which
continued its realignment of product mix
targeted at high margin value-added
customization business. This was
compensated by satisfactory growth in
the Group’s software and systems
integration business. Meanwhile, the
Group’s e-commerce and internet-
related business, which has been slow to
gather momentum as a result of global
economic downturn, started to
contribute to the turnover.

In China, the Group has benefited from
the country’s robust economic growth,
registering a rise of 18 per cent over last
year. Turnover from China was
HK$1,177 million, which accounted for
78 per cent of total, compared to
HKS$998 million last year. European sales
accounted for HK$239 million, or 16 per
cent of total, compared to HK$283
million or 19 per cent last year. The
Group’s customers in Europe are
primarily government bodies which have
not drastically reduced their IT spending.
Elsewhere, business was tough as
customers deferred their IT spending.

Profitability

Net profit for the year ended 30 June
2001 was HK$253 million, compared to
HK$304 million of last year, and earnings
per share was HK4.28 cents. Earnings
before Interest, Taxation, Depreciation,
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and Amortisation (EBITDA) was
HK$639 million, an improvement of 7
per cent over HK$596 million of last
year.

The Group’s profitability was primarily
affected by the commencement of
amortisation in line with current
accounting policy on new e-commerce
investments which was not matched by
corresponding revenue growth, as is
common in the iniual start-up phase of
new business development.Yet the quality
of the Group’s e-commerce assets
remained high, and some of these were
quick to evolve into revenue-generating
clicks-and-mortar businesses that
integrate smoothly in synchronization

with its core telecoms activities.

The lower profitability also reflected the
time required to adjust and implement
the Group’s realignment of operations
towards high margin business. Already
such realignment efforts are being
rewarded in higher profit margin in the
Group’s steadily growing telecoms
software and services business.
Meanwhile, the weak consumer demand
in the regional markets had had its impact
on the Group’s profitability.

There was a major improvement in
contribution from the Group’s
investments in telecoms projects, mainly
due to a special write-off of related



expenses in the previous year. Excluding
the effect of expense write-off in the
prior year, the Group’s contribution from

its telecoms investments remained steady.
Liquidity and Financial Resources

Managements attitude towards financial
planning has always been one of
prudence, and throughout the vears, the
Group has maintained a net cash posidon.
As at 30 June 2001, the Group had
HK$566 million made up of deposits,
bank balances and cash. The gearing ratio
at the year end was 0.17 (2000: 0.19)
which is calculated based on the Group’s
total borrowings of HK$439.7 million
{2000: HK$453.2 million) and
shareholders’ funds of HK$2,576 million
(2000: HK$2,331 million).

The total borrowings comprise bank
borrowings of HK$411.2 million (2000:
HK$419.6 million), other borrowings,
which represent block discounting loans,
of HK$26.7 million (2000: HK$30.1
million) and obligations under finance
leases of HK$1.8 million (2000: HK$3.5
million). The bank borrowings are
mainly borrowed as the working capital
for the Group.The finance costs for the
year ended 30 June 2001 amounted to
HK$40.8 million (2000:HK$39.9

million).

Management Discussion and Analysis

Barring unforeseen circumstances,
management is confident that the
Company has sufficient funds to meet
its daily business operation requirements
as well as to finance new product
development. Should management
decide to seek financing for some of the
telecom projects it is pursuing, the Group
has sufficient room to draw on its
unutilized credit line, and capitalize on
the current low interest rate to fund such
expansion through debt. And where
market conditions permit, the Group
may also consider the use of other
alternative financial instruments
composed of both equity and debt.

It is the Group’s policy to manage the
foreign exchange risk directly and not
to undertake any speculative derivative
trading activities. To mitigate the foreign
exchange risk of the Group arising from
transactions during the normal course of
business, the management endeavoured
to match foreign currency income with
expense. The management will undertake
to use appropriate hedging instrument
for transactions with high exchange rate
risk.

At 30 June 2001, certain land and
buildings of the Group with a net book
value of HK§7,932,000 (2000:
HK$8,692,000) were pledged to a bank
as security for banking facilities granted
to the Group.
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In November 2000, the Company
announced a bonus issue of warrants to
its shareholders. A total of 1,177,080,714
units of warrants with subscription rights
of approximately HK$248,364,030 were
1ssued. Each warrant entitles the holder
thereof to subscribe in cash at an initial
subscription price of HK$0.211 per share,
subject to adjustment. The warrants will
expire on 22 December 2001. During
the year under review, warrants carrying
subscription rights to subscribe for shares
in an amount of HK$18,914 were
exercised.

Final Dividend and Scrip Dividend
Scheme

Our Directors have recommended a final
dividend of HKO0.15 cent per share,
subject to the approval of shareholders
at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting. This, together with the interim
dividend of HK0.125 cent paid on 17
April 2001, gives a total dividend of
HEKO0.275 cent per share for the year.

Shareholders will have the option of
receiving the dividend in cash or in the
form of new shares in the Company. The
scrip dividend scheme will be subject to
the Listing Committee of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the
Stock Exchange™) granting a listing of
and permission to deal in the shares to

be issued pursuant thereto.

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED



Management Discussion and Analysis

OPERATIONS REVIEW

The operations of the Group’s two
subsidiaries whose shares are listed in
Hong Kong are highlighted below:

DIGITALHONGKONG.COM
(Digital HK)

As e-commerce momentum has slowed,
Digital HK, the e-commerce flagship of
the Group, has adjusted and repositioned
itself. Its efforts are already paying off, as
evidenced by two consecutive profitable
quarters ended 31 March 2001, and 30
June 2001 respectively.

While Digital HK continues to provide
online payment solutions and services
through its payment platform, and
technical consultation on e-commerce
integration, management has decided to
broaden the business scope of its CSP
(commerce service provider) endeavour
to embrace other prospective revenue-
generating activities such as systems
development, security and smart card
related opportunities, as well as 1T
consulting and government contracting

services.
Kantone Holdings Limited

The Group continues to focus on the
provision of services, applications and

communications solutions in the wireless

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

area. The period was marked by the
continued realignment of the Group’s
product mix based on higher margin

business.

In China, equipment and systems sales
remained steady. In Europe, the Group
has achieved outstanding results in
providing command, control, and
communications services for the
emergency and rescue services sectors.
In UK in particular, the Group accounts
for over 85 per cent market share of the
fire services sector, and over 60 per cent
of the healthcare services market. With a
renewed focus on high-margin
communications software customization
business, Kantone is developing a suite
of mobile date systems that provides
vehicle location and Geographical
Information System (GIS) technology.

A new division under the name of
MultitoneNoMobile has been set up to
develop, manufacture and market a
unique range of radio communications
devices for detecting and blocking
mobile phone signals in specified areas.
These products use proprietary
technologies and are designed to manage
safety, security and privacy risks associated
with mobile telephones by providing a
user-friendly and automated regulatory
technology platform.
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PROSPECTS

With global economic slowdown
exacerbated by the US event, it’s difficult
to predict the future. Nonetheless, we feel
the Group is well positioned to weather
the storms. The Group will focus on four
main areas by leveraging proven
technologies and solid foundations

accumulated over the years:

+  high performance integrated wireless
networking, with a focus on public
safety

+ information security and secure
communications

+ valued-added systems through
mobile data and GIS technology

*  Government IT outsourcing services,
taking the lead where appropriate

In terms of geographical coverage, China
15, and will, remain our primary focus.
China’s imminent accession to WTO and
Beijing’s successful bid to host 2008
Olympics will usher in enormous
opportunities, especially in
telecommunications. We remain
confident that our efforts and investment
over the years in technology, innovation,
and in establishing a global footprint, are
paving off, and will ensure that the Group
remains in the forefront of telecoms and
IT.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Paul KAN Man Lok is the founder
and Chairman. He is also the Chairman of
Kantone Holdings Limited, which is listed
on the Main Board, and the Chairman of
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM, which is
listed on the GEM Board of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He
holds a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong, and brings over
30 years of experience in the computing
and telecommunications industries to bear
on fully leveraging the e-commerce
technology that is a key success factor for
business today. As the author of the books
in The Hong Kong e-Commerce Studies
Series published by Digital HK, he has
forged a strong link between his IT legacy

and the promise of an online-assisted life.

Prior to setting up the Champion Group
in 1987, he was the general manager of
Asiadata Limited, a computing services
subsidiary of Cable & Wireless PLC. In
1992, Mr. Kan won the Young Industrialist
Award. He has served twice on the Stock
Exchange Working Group on Corporate
Governance during 1994-95 and 1999-
2000, and is currently a member of the
Listing Commiittee of the GEM Board of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong

Jirectors and
enior Management

Limited. He 15 also the elected Chairman
of Software and Information Technology
Group of the Federation of Hong Kong
Industries, and an elected member of the
Hong Kong Legislative Council Election
Committee for the I'T sector. Recently, he
has been appointed as an independent non-
executive director of CLP Holdings

Limited.

Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung is the Group’s
Executive Director and the Chief
Executive Officer, as well as the Non-
executive Director of Kantone Holdings
Limited. He is the brother of Paul Kan.
He is responsible for formulating the
Group’s overall policy and development
strategy as well as the Group’s global
operations and management. Prior to
joining the Group in 1988, he held
management positions in several
international companies in Hong Kong. He
holds a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from Dalhousie University
in Canada and a Master’s degree in
Economics from the University of Alberta

in Canada.

Mr. Kan serves on a number of sub-
committees of the Software and
Information Technology Group of the
Federation of Hong Kong Industries,

including International Development and

PAGE7

Co-operation Sub-committee, China
Development and Co-operation Sub-
committee, and Government and Sub-
vented Funding Sub-committee. He also
serves on the IT Committee of the Young

Industrialist Council.

Mr. Sunny LAI Yat Kwong is the
Group’s Executive Director and the Chief
Financial Officer, with responsibility for its
financial and accounting policy and control.
He is also the Chief Financial Officer of
Kantone Holdings Limited. He holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong and has over 25
years of experience in accounting, auditing
and company secretarial matters. He is a
fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and the
Hong Kong Society of Accountants, and

is also a certified public accountant.

Ms. Jennifer CHEUNG Mei Ha is a
solicitor practising in Hong Kong. She has
been the Group’s Independent Non-
executive Director and Company Secretary
since 1992,

Mr. Terry John MILLER has been the
Independent Non-executive Director of
Champion since 1992. He is also the

Deputy Chairman and Non-executive

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED



Directors and Senior Management

Director of Multitone. He is the Managing
Director of Asia Pacific Financial
Management Limited. Previously, he held
the position of Deputy Chief Executive at
Hong Kong Telecommunications Limited,
and was the Regional Director, Asia/
Pacific, of Cable & Wireless PLC. He is a
fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and is
the former president of the Hong Kong
Institute of the International Association

of Financial Executives.

Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT has been
the Independent Non-executive Director
since February 2000. Mr. Knight is the
Chairman and Managing Director of Asian
Security and Investigation Services Limited
which is a private company. A fellow of
the Bricish Institute of Directors and the
British Institute of Management, the
American Society for Industrial Security
and the International Association of Police
Chiefs, Mr. Knight has over 17 vears’
experience in the field of copyright
protection, security and commercial
investigations, and acts as security adviser

to a number of major organizations.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Francis KAN is the Executive Vice

President, Systems Development,

CHAMPIONTECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

overseeing the Group’s information
systems. He holds a Master’s degree from
the University of Alberta.

Mr. Michael WALKER is the SeniorVice
President of the Group’s European
operations and the Chief Executive of
Multitone. He is a fellow of the UK
Institute of Directors, and has over 28 years
of experience in the consumer electronics

and telecommunications industries.

Mr. Henry FUNG Kin Leung is the
Senior Vice President of Microelectronics
and Director of Web HosLing. He is a
Chartered Engineer and a Member of the

Institution of Electrical Engineers.

Ms. Iris KOO Kin Hing is the Senior
Vice President, Finance, overseeing all
financial operations of the Group. She is a
member of the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants and the Chartered Association

of Certified Accountants.

Mr. Roy GOSS, based in Macau, is the
Director of International Business. He is a
seasoned expert in finance and

telecommunications, having served in the
Middle East and Macau with Cable and
Wireless companies for almost 20 years.

Mr. Luiz Octavio VILLA-LOBOS is
the Managing Director of Multitone
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Eletronica Ltda, with responsibility for
running the Brazilian subsidiary of
Multitone. He holds a Master’s degree in
Aerospace Engineering from Sup’Aero in
France and an MBA from the London

Business School.

Ms. Teresa TONG is the Vice President,
Interactive Operations, and is responsible
for the customer care aspects of the Group’s

e-commerce and communications business.

Ms. Julia LEUNG Yiu Lin is the Vice
President of e-Business Development,
focusing on expanding business

opportunities.



Notice

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the

annual general meeting of the abovenamed

company (the “Company”) will be held at

Room 1702, One Exchange Square, 8

Connaught Place, Hong Kong on 30
November 2001 at 10:30 a.m. for the

following purposes:

1.

!\)

To receive and consider the audited
financial statements and the reports of

the directors and auditors for the year

ended 30 June 2001.

To declare a final dividend of 0.15 cent
per share for the vear ended 30 June
2001.

To elect directors and to authorise the
board of directors to fix their

remuneration.

To appoint auditors and to authorise
the board of directors to fix their

remuneration.

By Order of the Board
Cheung Mei Ha, Jennifer
Company Secrctary

Hong Kong, 22 October 2001

of Annual

Principal Office:

The Penthouse

Kantone Centre

1 Ning Foo Street

Chaiwan

Hong Kong

Notes:

m

A member entitled to attend and vorte at the
mecting convened by the above notice is entitled
to appoint proxies to attend and vote in his stead.
A proxy need not be a member of the Company.
In order to be valid, the form of proxy must be
deposited at the Companv’s principal office in
Hong Kong together with a power of attorney
or other authority, if any, under which it is signed
or a notarially certified copy of that power or
authority, not less than 48 hours before the time

for holding the nieeting or adjourned meeting.

The register of members of the Company will
be closed from 26 November 2001 to 30
November 2001, both days inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be
effected. In order to qualify for the final dividend
to be approved at the annual general meeting,
all transfers of shares accompanied by the
relevant share certificates and, in the case of
warrantholders, all duly completed subscription
forms accompanied by the relevant warrant
certificates and the appropriate subscription
moneys, must be lodged with the Company’s
Branch Share Registrars in Hong Kong,
Secretaries Limited ac 5th Floor, Wing On
Centre, 111 Connaught Road Central, Hong
Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on 23 November
2001.
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Directors’

Report

HEHGRY

The directors present their annual report and the audited financial statements for
the year ended 30 June 2001.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in the development of internet systems and networks, software and
proprietary technologies, provision of telecommunications services and operation
of telecommunications networks, manufacture of telecommunications equipment

and investments in e-commerce and telecommunications projects.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2001 are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 20 and in the accompany notes to the
financial statements. An interim dividend in scrip form equivalent to 0.125 cents
per share, with a cash option, was distributed to the shareholders during the year.
A final dividend in scrip form equivalent to 0.15 cents per share, with a cash
option, is proposed by the directors. Movements of the accumulated profits are

set out in note 30 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A financial summary of the Group for the past five financial years is set out on

page 67.

SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS

Details of movements in the share capital and warrants of the Company during

the year are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the

year are set out in note 30 to the financial statements.
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RESERVES - Cosntinued

The Company’s reserves available for distribution represent the share premium,
special reserve and accumulated profits. Under the Companies Law (Revised)
Chapter 22 of the Cayman Islands, share premium of the Company is available
for paying distributions or dividends to shareholders subject to the provisions of
its Memorandum or Articles of Association and provided that immediately
following paying the distribution or dividend the Company is able to pay its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business. In accordance with the
Company’s Articles of Association, dividends can only be distributed out of the
accumulated profits of the Company of HK$92,835,000.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the vear, the Group incurred an aggregate of approximately HK$19
million mainly in the acquisicion of additional plant and machinery and

telecommunications networks.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and equipment of

the Group during the vear are set out in note 13 to the financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’ principal subsidiaries at 30 June 2001 are set out in

note 38 to the financial statements.

ASSOCIATE

Particulars of the Group's associate at 30 June 2001 are set out in note 18 to the

financial statements.

BORROWINGS

Bank and other borrowings of the Group and the Company which are repayable
within one year or on demand are classified as current liabilities. Repayment
analyses of the maturity of bank borrowings, other borrowings and obligations
under finance leases are set out in notes 25, 26 and 27 to the financial statements

respectively.
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the vear and up to the date of this report

were:
Executive directors:

Paul Kan Man Lok
Leo Kan Kin Leung
Sunny Lai Yat Kwong

Non-executive directors:

Terry John Miller *
Jennifer Cheung Mei Ha *
Francis Gilbert Knight *

*  Being independent non-executive directors

In accordance with Article 99 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Jennifer
Cheung Mei Ha retires and, being eligible, offer herself for re-election. All other

remaining directors continue in office.

No directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group within

one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

The non-executive directors have been appointed for a term subject to retirement

by rotation as required by the Company’s Articles of Association.

DIRECTORS RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

The Company, Kantone Holdings Limited (“Kantone”) and
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM, each has an executive share option scheme
under which employees, including directors, of the Company, Kantone,
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM or any of their subsidiaries may be granted
options to subscribe for shares in Champion, Kantone and
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM respectively.

(i) The Company

Details of the share option scheme of the Company are set out in note 29
to the financial statements. The share options granted by the Company are
exercisable at any time for a period of three years from the date of grant.
The subscription price of the option shares is the higher of the nominal
value of the shares and an amount which is not less than 80% of the average
of the closing prices of the shares on the five trading days immediately

preceding the date of grant of the options.
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DIRECTORS RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR.
DEBENTURES - Continued

®

(i)

(iii)

The Company - Continued

Details of share options granted by the Company to the directors of the

Company are as follows:

Exercise
Name of director period
WS e

30.4.1999 to 29.4.2002
—ANNELAZ+ A EZFEFNA 4 ILH

8.2.2000 to 7.2.2003
CEREE_ANBERF=HF"H+tH

Leo Kan Kin Leung
iR

Sunny LaiYat Kwong 30.4.1999 to 29.4.2002

AKX —AANENE=Z+AE=FF N E -+ A
8.2.2000 to 7.2.2003
TEEEE_ANBE_EER=H_"Hf-tH

Kantone

The share options granted by Kantone are exercisable at any time for a
period as may be determined by its directors. The subscription price of the
option shares is the higher of the nominal value of the shares and an amount
which is 80% of the average of the closing prices of the shares on the five

trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of the options.

At the beginning of the year, there were 5,000,000 share options of Kantone
exercisable at an exercise price of HK$0.3712 per share held by Sunny Lai
Yat Kwong. These share options were lapsed on 4 February 2001,

DIGITALHONGKONG.COM

The share options granted by DIGITALHONGKONG.COM are
exercisable at any time for a period as may be determined by its directors,
which shall be not less than three years and not more than ten years from
the date of issue of the relevant options. The subscription price of the
option shares is the higher of the nominal value of the shares, an amount
which is the closing price per share on the date of grant and an amount
which is the average of the closing prices of the shares on the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the options. No share
option was granted by DIGITALHONGKONG.COM to directors of the

Company since its adoption.
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DIRECTORS RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES - Contintied

Other than the share option schemes described above, at no time during the year
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of

shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors, or their spouse and children under
the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or

had exercised any such right during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at 30 June 2001, the interests of the directors and their assoclates in the
securities of the Company and its associated corporations as recorded in the
register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 29 of Hong Kong

Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (the “SDI Ordinance™) were as

EHBERGERESFZEMN -

B L SCRTIE 2 BRRRER 8ISt A R BRI E 4 F)
TG TR ] R 2 BLE T 228 > DABUA A W] T AT
EREAA R R BT A M A 2 R R

24

fn °

R ESCRT IR SN » RSB BRI I8 T X
BRI A A FRE 2R MR A EENTT
f (LA BL R -

HE AR

RIBEEEE PR RO IREEE R Book
AL B FHRE 2 £ MRS ROEE—EXAS
+H  BEFREBRALRARNE REBENFZE
HHERWT

follows:
(i) The Company () AAH
Number Number
of shares of warrants
Name of director HHEA B 8 H g F e gE]
Paul Kan Man Lok (Note 1) i Sc sk (fEED 2,097,277,694 413,104,336
Leo Kan Kin Leung R - -
Sunny LaiYat Kwong BHEN - -
Terry John Miller i - -
Jennifer Cheung Mei Ha HReEE - -
Francis Gilbert Knight Francis Gilbert Knight - -
(ii) Kantone Giy HEB
Number
of shares
Name of director i 8% RO H
Paul Kan Man Lok s Note 2 Fff£2
Leo Kan Kin Leung e R -
Sunny Lai Yat Kwong HAN -
Terry John Miller i -
Jennifer Cheung Mei Ha RFEE -
Francis Gilbert Knight Francis Gilbert Knight -
(ili) DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (i) HWEER
Number
of shares
Name of director iR Befr g H
Paul Kan Man Lok pe Note 3 33
Leo Kan Kin Leung e R -
Sunny LaiYat Kwong BHK -
Terry John Miller ik -
Jennifer Cheung Mei Ha REE -

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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DIRECTORS INTERESTS IN SECURITIES - Contrintied

Notes:

1.

2,097.,277.694 shares and 413,104,336 units of warrants with subscription rights of
approximately HK$87,165,015 of the Company were owned by Lawnside International
Limited (“Lawnside™). Each warrant entitles the holder thereof to subscribe in cash at an
initial subscription price of HK80.211 per share, subject to adjustments. The warrants will
expire on 22 December 2001. Lawnside is wholly owned by Lanchester Limited. Lanchester
Limited is a company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust, the eligible discretionary
objects of which include Paul Kan Man Lok and his family members and staff of Champion
and its subsidiaries. Currently only Paul Kan Man Lok and his family are discretionary objects
of the trust. These shares and warrants are classified as other interests under the Rules Governing

the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules™).

2. 632,970,351 shares are held by the Company and 199,542,210 shares are held by Lawnside.
These are classified as other interests under the Listing Rules.
3. 117,300,000 shares were held by the Company and 2,669,171 shares were held by Lawnside.

These are classified as other interests under the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee shares in subsidiaries

held by directors in trust for the Company or its subsidiaries, none of the directors

or any of their associates had any interest in the securities of the Company or any

of its associated corporations as defined in the SDI Ordinance as at 30 June
2001.

DIRECTORS INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries other than Kantone Holdings

Limited, a 537% owned subsidiary of the Company, and its subsidiaries (the
“Kantone Group™),and DIGITALHONGKONG.COM, a 78% owned subsidiary
of the Company, and its subsidiaries (the “DIGITALHK Group”) had the following
transactions with the Kantone Group and the DIGITALHK Group:

ERGRY

Directors’ Report

ERZHHER -
firat

L 2,097,277,694 4% 25 @ L 6y B W4T 287,165,001 515 T A
W2 413,104,336 % 32 A2 FE 38 B3 Lawnside  International
Limited (TLawnsidel) BT « & S0 RS HEA A M LIR
SER0.21 ST (O] T 38 2 W1 SRR TR NI 10 < 35
ARREERR S E—F+ZAZTZE ;‘:’d("annsldc
HiLanchesrer LimitedZ 8 HE 4 ° Lanchester Limited J5— i
M—THE WREE ARSI R B R R E L F K
HMBoMzETRLZELIRNTEHEGTZ LR -BRTA
) f"l)tma’clkllzﬁb%hké BLBETZEMTHE A
SFRGEEEEECRBEEER e ST ARATEE L
AR A ¢ U.“hﬁiﬂ'l) ) BT A AL

2. 632,970,351 BEIR f3 3 A< Wl REAT - 17 199,542,210 M 43 B
M Lawnside 3§47 o B S REZ 0005 T S B9 B b RE 2% -

3. 117,300,000 1% 5 83 4= 23 B 3547 > 2,669, 1 7 U IR B i
Lawnsided 547« fL S i 25 55 L T B w510 4 b il 25

W OB e R IR A R B A B 2 E
ANBEFE 2 EHT B AR ZE FRBARGS - 1R
FEHEFARAZTH  SEFNEFTAHRREAL ij
B AR W A A A ) GESE RANEEREZR R D)
LA 3B S5t s o

EERSHRMELS ZER

AREERER - AN REMNBA T KA R ERAE 578
2B FEETE RS T REMEAR (HEE
E ) UUBANTIEA 18R E Y A RSB E S L
P BN ) (TSR E e S W) BR A1) % B 754 45 19 J 455

Purchases of pagers and paging systems

Fees received for the provision of office premises
and facilities, and management services

Fees received for the provision of internet
related services

Reegistration fee, annual fee and technical fee paid

Administration fees received

FHEEMETTIIKS
Transactions Transactions
with the with the
Kantone Group DIGITALHK Group
HEBPRBZRE BYHmEFBERZRES
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
TF#Ex T
i T AL A O (LN B 5 1,369 -
W B ER AR B RN I
BHEREEA 1,200 -
W B AT A T S AR S
2 5 -
AT BERIR - ER LT - 3,921
VAT B — —3:000
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DIRECTORS INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - Contintied

In the opinion of the independent directors of the Company, the above transactions
were carried out in the usual course of business and on normal commercial

terms.

Save as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year

or at any time during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30 June 2001, the register of substantial shareholders maintained under
Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance showed that, other than the interests disclosed
above under directors’ interests in securities, the Company has not been notified
of any other interests representing 10% or more of the Company’s issued share

capital.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS, WARRANTS OR
SIMILAR. RIGHTS

Other than the warrants and share options as set out in note 29 to the financial
statements, the Company had no outstanding convertible securities, options,
warrants or other similar rights as at 30 June 2001 and there was no exercise of

convertible securities, options, warrants or similar rights during the vyear.

PUR CHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed

any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company

to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 30 June 2001, the aggregate amount of turnover and purchases
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers and suppliers respectively

represented less than 30% of the Group’s total turnover and purchases.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In the opinion of the directors, the Company has complied throughout the year

with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed to the annual general meeting to re-appoint Messrs.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Paul KAN Man Lok
Chairman

Hong Kong

22 October 2001
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- Auditors’
Report

B
R « BIRFROBETEN(T

Certified Public Accountants BEDBRTHED IR
26/F, Wing On Centre KLZPIN2GIE

111 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 20 to 66 which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong

Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements
which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements which give a
true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are

selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on

those statements and to report our opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments
made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether
the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company

and the Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
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Basis of opinion - Continued

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the
overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and the Group as at 30 June 2001 and of the profit and
cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared
n accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Hong Kong
22 October 2001
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Consolidated
Income Statement

ARk

I*OR THE YhAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001
HEARAZ=Z1HILFE

S

Turnover
Direct operating expenses

Gross profit

Orher revenue

Distribution costs

General and administrative expenses
Deprectation and amortisation
Reesearch and development

Other operating expenses

Profit from operations
Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit before minority interests
Minority interests

Net profit for the year
Dividends

Earnings per share
—~ Basic

— Diluted

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

BEE
FHEREA A

a5 Fl AL
oAt A
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IR RATE L H
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Hf B AR
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2001 2000
SREAE EEER
Notes HKS$’000 HK$ (00
fitiE T THT
4 1,510,779 1,457,181
(713,488)  (665,099)
797,291 792,082
5 42,794 86,128
(47,974) (61,572)
(139,869)  (121,979)
(301,482) (203,686)
(13,676) {15.008)
6 - (83,307)
4 &7 337,084 392,658
8 (40,812) {39,930)
296,272 352,728
9 (584) (3,013)
295,688 349,715
(43,109) (45,860))
10 252,579 303,855
11 16,286 25,389
12
4.28 cents  5.60 cents
4.26 cents 5.44 cents
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Balance Sheet

EeEEAER

AT 30 JUNE 2001
N-EF—EXA=H

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Systems and networks
Interest in e-commerce projects
Interest in telecommunications projects
Interest in an associate
Deposits
Investments in securities

Current assets
Inventories
Trade and other receivables
Taxation recoverable
Investments in securities
Deposits, bank balances and cash

. Current liabilities

Trade and other pavables

Customers’ deposits

Dividend pavable

Taxation payable

Bank borrowings - amount due within one year

Other borrowings - amount due within one year

Obligations under finance leases - amount due
within one year

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities
Minority interests

Non-current liabilities
Bank borrowings - amount due after one year
Other borrowings - amount due after one year

Obligations under finance leases - amount due after

one year
Deferred taxation

Net assets
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2001 2000

—Rg—& ZRETE

Notes HEKS$’¢00  HK$000

i T#T T

13 226,185 344,327

14 669,186 670,454

16 707,574 713,116

17 309,613 3’54,“8
18 46,500

19 519,972 248,248

20 11,560 11,560

2,490,590 2,321,933

21 56,014 59,039

22 332,352 386,330

252 151

20 2 2

23 565,752 652,853

954,372 _1.098,375

24 156,480 390,205

4,217 16,394

8,200 8,828

411 4,204

25 248,023 415,712

26 6,720 13,466

27 1,563 1,907

426,254 850,716

528,118 247,659

3,018,708 2,569,592

259,031 216,027

25 163,217 3,875

26 19,991 16,634

27 264 1,616

28 37 41

183,509 22,166

2,576,168 2,331,399
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Consolidated Balance Sheet &i{T%aifii#
At 30 June 2000 B LA O] R

2001 2000
CREE ETTE
Notes HK$060 HKS$ 000
pg3 FH#x Tt

CAPITAL AND RESERVES e Be Gl 4
Share capital B4 29 593,347 588,540
R eserves i 30 1,982,821 1,742,859
Shareholders’ funds i e 2,576,168 2,331,399

The financial statements on pages 20 to 66 were approved by the Board of #5204 8566 5 fTs > MEBE R L E -4 HZ +

Directors on 22 October 2001 and are signed on its behalf by: CHHEEFGHE G A EERERE
Paul KAN Man Lok Sunny LAI Yat Kwong
g BHE
Director Director
b #
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AT 30 JUNE 2001
RoEF—FRAZ A

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-current assets
Investments 1n subsidiaries
Interest 1n an assoclate

Current assets
Other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Deposits, bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Other payables
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Dividend payable
Bank borrowings - amount due within one year

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Bank borrowings - amount due after one year

Net assets

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital
Reserves

Shareholders’ funds

Paul KAN Man Lok
i P &
Director

B
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2001 2000

ZRBRBAE RERE

Notes HKS$000 HK$000
gt T BRI
15 206,906 206,906
18 330,500 284,000
537,406 490,906

576 850

1,331,345 1,376,398

23 18,631 65,525
1,350,552 1,442,773

2,372 2,493

15,944 12,128

8,900 8,828

25 60 200,000
27,276 223,449

1,323,276 1,219,324
1,860,682 1,710,230

25 160,000 -
1,760,682 1,710,230

29 593,347 588,540
30 1,107,335 1,121,690
1,700,682 1,710,230

Sunny LAI Yat Kwong
RHNK
Director

g

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED



Consolidated Statement
of Recognised Gains

and Losses

AU aER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001
BE_EE-FEANA=ZTHIEFE

2001 2000
SRR EEFE
HKS$’000  HK$'000

TH#x T
Exchange differences arising on translation of =R S i e
operations outside Hong Kong not recognised FEA I ORISR (1R 42 &
in the consolidated income statement FesR L 5 RE (141) (269)
Net profit for the year AR ELLF 252,579 303,855
Total recognised gains L e B R BT 252,438 303,586
Goodwill arising on acquisition of 7 f8 R B U R R 2 ]
an associate eliminated against reserves FEEZ B - (284,000)
252,438 19,586
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BE-EFFAASTALERE

NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS AND
SERVICING OF FINANCE

Interest paid

Dividends paid

Interests on obligations under finance leases paid

Interest received

Dividend received

NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM RETURNS
ON INVESTMENTS AND SERVICING
OF FINANCE

TAXATION
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
Taxation in other jurisdictions paid

CASH OUTFLOW FOR TAXATION
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Deposits paid in connection with projects relating to
systems and networks, telecommunications projects
and internet operations

Payments for investments in e-commerce projects

Advance to an associate

Purchase of property, plant and equipment .

Payments for investments in telecommunications
projects

Payments for systems and networks

Proceeds from partial disposal of interest in
€-COMmMerce projects

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Consideration for acguisition of an interest in an
associate paid

Purchase of investments in securities

Net proceeds from placement of shares of a
subsidiary, net expenses of HK$§6,879,000

NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

Notes
FiEE
EBEBPIBZILTH 31
WHERARBEBERH
E2ARE
EIRBHRE
EfREHEREZAE
gl &
Bl E
WHEHRRERA
B3R £
B
L 45 A A o 45
BRI R BRI
BLO{ BRI &
BEED
RHELHAREE - BHREER
ISR O RS
Ea%?i?ziﬂf EErd -yl

IR E 2 B
1#‘;9@%* I&J??—&nxﬁ*
THAERE 2T

RE R

HERNEFEREHER
BB IRIE

HEWE - RERRHEZ
|

Hegin i é&?ﬁé?ﬁz
BAHE

AR RIRE

B A B R 2 AT SR IHS 3
(2 40BR6,879,0008 T2 3 H)

BV BT RS ¥
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Statement

2001 2000
TR TETEE
HK$000  HK$'000
FE  THL
390,519 780,948
(40,389)  (39,602)
(7,616) (7,082)
(423) (328)
19,946 25,519
1,160 1,264
(27,322)  (20,229)
(4,291) (398)
(187) (156)
(4,478) (554)
(271,724)  (190,308)
(200,416)  (647,241)
(46,500) -
(18,917)  (44,754)
(178) (665)
(22)  (65,148)
98,057 81,763
70 940
- (12,000)
- (3,992)
- 23,361
(439,630)  (858,044)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 35 Bl&E#E

For the Year Ended 30 June 20010 g4 404 1000 Db g
NET CASH QUTFLOW BEFORE FINANCING BN AR BH
FINANCING mE

R

Repayment of borrowings

Repayment of obligations under finance leases

Net cash inflow from trust receipts and import loans
New borrowings raised

Proceeds from issue of shares

NET CASH (OUTFLOW) INFLOW FROM
FINANCING

DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THEYEAR

EFFECT ON FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE
CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OFTHEYEAR
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A e A SR
LU R BT 1T
BT 2 (Y

SEAT R BT SR

W (ITHE) DAL

Be BB SMLRD

R RIS H

WARH LR

EHBERBRESH

2001 2000
SRR DEEHE
Notes HKS$000 HK$000
Wik T T
(80,911)  (97.879)
32
(61,413)  (71,736)
(1,514) -
32,633 10,309
19,765 38,434
19 64,731
(10,510) 41,738
(91,421)  (56,141)
541,136 595,395
4,711 1,882
33 454,426 541,136




FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

BHEC

—

o

FE—EAASTHILEE

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in the Cayman
Islands under the Companies Law (Revised) Chapter 22 of the Cayman
Islands as an exempted company with its shares listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™).

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries (the
Company and its subsidiaries are hereinafter collectively referred to as the
“Group”) are principally engaged in the development of internet systems
and networks, software and proprietary technologies, provision of
telecommunications services and operation of telecommunications networks,
manufacture of telecommunications equipment and investments in e-

commerce and telecommunications projects.

ADOPTION OF A REVISED STATEMENT OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

In the current year, the Group adopred the Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice No. 14 (Revised) “Leases” {“SSAP 14 (Revised)”) issued by the
Hong Kong Society of Accountants for the first time.

SSAP 14 (Revised) has introduced some amendments to the basis of
accounting for finance and operating leases, and to the disclosures specified
for the Group’s leasing arrangements. These changes have not had any effect
on the results for the current or prior accounting periods and, accordingly,
no prior period adjustment has been required. Disclosures for all of the
Group’ leasing arrangements have been modified so as to comply with the

requirements of SSAP 14 (Revised). Comparative amounts have been restated

_in order to achieve a consistent presentation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B8 BB gk

For the Year Ended 30 June 2901 5050 U422 0] T H R RE

SIGNIEICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. BE e U

[

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted

in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies adopted are as follows:
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements

of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 30 June each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated income statement from or up to their effective dates of

acquisition or disposal respectively.

All significant inter-company transactions and balances within the Group

are eliminated on consolidation.
Goodwill and negative goodwill

Goodwill or negative goodwill arising on acquisition of a subsidiary or an
associate represents respectively the excess or shortfall of the purchase
consideration over the Group’ share of the fair value ascribed to the separable
net assets of the subsidiary or associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill
or negative goodwill is written off or credited directly to reserves respectively

in the year of acquisition.

On disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the attributable amount of goodwill
or negative goodwill previously written off against or credited to reserves is

included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.
Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title has been

passed.
Service income is recognised when the services are rendered.

Income from licensing is recognised when the relevant licensing agreements

are formally concluded.

Distributions from the Group’s investments in e-commerce projects and
telecommunications projects are recognised when the Group’s right to receive

the distributions has been established.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under
operating leases, is recognised on a straight line basis over the term of the

relevant lease.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference to the principal

outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Income from investments in securities is recognised when the Group's right

to receive payment has been established.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 3¢ June 2001

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Contimed
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation and
amortisation. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its present working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been
put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance and overhaul costs, is
normally charged to the income statement in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of the asset, the expenditure is capitalised

as an additional cost of the asset.

The gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset and is recognised in the income statement.

Where the recoverable amount of an asset has declined below its carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to reflect the decline in value. In
determining the recoverable amount of assets, expected future cash flows

are not discounted to their present values.

Costs incurred by the Group in establishing its telecommunications networks
include, among other things, property and equipment, internally developed
and acquired software, legal organisation costs and the acquisition of required

licenses.

Depreciation and amortisation is provided to write off the cost of property,
plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives after taking into account
their estimated residue value, using the straight line method, at the following

rates per annu:

Freehold land Nitl

Leasehold land Qwer the shorter of the remaining
unexpired terms of the relevant
leases or 50 years

Buildings 2-5%

Plant and machinery and

telecommunications networks 10-50%
Furniture and fixtures 20%-33%%
Motor vehicles 25%

Plant and machinery and telecommunications networks are not depreciated
until they are put into commercial use. Should the individual
telecommunications network, completed or under development, become
technologically obsolete or commercially not viable, the carrying value of
the telecommunications network will be written off immediately to the

income statement,
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2001 4848

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

S O P Bl

TR =W R

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Conrtinned
Property, plant and equipment - Continued

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated on the same basis as owned
assets over their estimated useful lives or, where shorter, the terms of the

leases.
Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased assets to the
Group. Assets held under finance Jeases are capitalised at their fair values at
the date of acquisition. The corresponding liability to the lessor, net of interest
charges, is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation of the
Group. The finance costs, which represent the difference between the total
leasing commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired, are charged to
the income statement over the period of the respective leases so as to produce
a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations

for each accounting period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and their rentals payable are
charged to the income statement on a straight line basis over the term of the

relevant lease.
Systems and networks

Systems and networks represent all direct costs incurred by the Group in
sctting up systems and networks, including the cost of equipment,
development cost and subcontracting expenditure. Such assets are recognised

only if all of the following conditions are met:

— an asset is created that can be identified (such as software and new

processes);

- itis probable that the asset created will generate future economic benefits;

and
— the development cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Development cost that cannot fulfil the above conditions is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred. Systems and networks that
fulfil the above conditions are amortised on a straight line basis over their
estimated useful lives, subject to a maximum of five years. Where the
recoverable amount of systems and networks has declined below their carrying

amount, the carrying amount is reduced to reflect the decline in value.
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Notes to the Financial Stat@memts
For the Year Ended 30 June 2001

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
Investments in e-commerce projects

Investments in e-commerce projects represent the Group’s investment costs
incurred on internet-based business projects over which the Group receives
distributions from these projects based on an agreed percentage of the net
revenue of each project. The investment costs are written off using the straight
line method over the life of the individual project from the date of
commencement of commercial operations subject to a maximum of five
years. Where the recoverable amount of the investments has declined below
their carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to reflect the decline

in value.
Investments in subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Company, directly or indirectly,
hold more than half of the issued share capital, or controls more than half of
the voting power, or where the Company controls the composition of its

board of directors or equivalent governing body,

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet at
cost, as reduced by any decline in the value of the subsidiary that is other
than temporary. Results in subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company

or the basis of dividends received or receivable during the year.
Investments in telecommunications projects

Investment comprises all direct costs incurred by the Group in fulfilling its
obligations under the agreements, including the supply of equipment which
on expiration of the agreements will not revert to the Group. Amortisation
is provided to write off the Group’s investments in telecommunications,
paging and mobile telephone projects outside Hong Kong using the straight
line method over the remaining life of the agreement of the individual
project from the date of commencement of commercial operations or the
estimated useful life of the contributed equipment, whichever is the shorter,
but subject to a maximum of five years. Where the recoverable amount of
the investments has declined below their carrying amount, the carrying

amount is reduced to reflect the decline in value.
Investments in associates

An associate is an enterprise over which the Group is in a position to exercise
significant influence through participation in the financial and operating

policy decisions of the investee.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2001

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Contined
Investments in associates - Continued

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in the
financial statements using the equity method of accounting. The carrying
amount of such interest is reduced to recognise any decline, other than a

temporary decline, in the value of individual investments.
Investments in securities

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade-date basis and are initially

measured at cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as

investnient securities and other investments.

Investment sccuritics, which are securities held for an identified long term
strategic purpose, are measured at subsequent reporting dates at cost, as

reduced by any impairment loss that is other than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses

included in the net profit or loss for the year.

Patents

Patents costs are written off to the income statement in the year of acquisition.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost,
which comprises all costs of purchase and, where applicable, costs of
conversion and other cost that have been incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition, is calculated using the first-in, firse-
out method. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling prices less
all further costs to completion and costs to be incurred in selling and

distribution.
Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year after adjusting for
items which are non-assessable or disallowed. Certain items of income and
expense are recognised for tax purposes in a different accounting period
from that in which they are recognised in the financial statements. The tax
effect of the resulting timing differences, computed under the liability method,
is recognised as deferred taxation in the financial statements to the extent
that it is probable that a liability or asset will crystallise in the foresecable

future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Contined
Research and development costs

Research costs are charged to the income statement in the year in which
they are incurred. Development costs are charged to the income statement
in the year in which it is incurred except where a major project is undertaken
and it is reasonably anticipated that development costs will be recovered
through future commercial activity. Such development costs are deferred
and written off over the life of the project from the date of commencement

of commercial operation subject to a maximum of five years.
Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the approximate rates
ruling on the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates ruling on
the balance sheert date. Gains and losses arising on exchange are dealt with in

the income statement.

On consolidation, the financial statements of the operations outside Hong
Kong are translated at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date. All exchange

differences arising on translation are dealt with in the translation reserve.

Retirement benefit cost

Payments to defined contribution schemes are charged as expenses as they
fall due.

The expected costs of providing pensions for a defined benefit scheme, as

calculated periodically by professionally qualified actuaries, are charged to

the income statement so as to spread the costs over the service lives of

employees in the scheme operated by the Group in such a way that the
pension cost is a substantially level percentage of current and expected future

pensionable payroll.

TURNOVER AND PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

Turnover represents the net amounts received and receivable for goods sold
and services provided by the Group to outside customers, licensing fees
received and receivable and distributions received and receivable from the
Group’ investments in telecommunications and e-commerce projects during
the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements BB & Bl
For the Year Ended 30 June 2001 @40 74040 800500 2 HL g

4. TURNOVER AND PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS - Cominned . #% BRI S50 A — 29
The Group’s turnover and profit from operations analysed by principal AR R DB AR RO R E B R A s R

activities and geographical locations were as follows: ST

Profit (loss)

Turnover from operations
wWEE BEREA EH)
2001 2000 2001 2000

SRBE AL SRR CFRRE
HKS$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000
e FEr TR P

By principal activities: REEEHBR T
Sales of telecommunications R e
equipment 946,053 949,361 171,875 218,207
Provision of telecommunications FEAAE TR B B A A
and internet related services, software RIS ~ B Rge
and licensing SFHE 424,656 392,551 193,046 169,284
Distributions from the Group’s VR 3 A S o RRET
investments in telecommunications H 82 R
projects 121,470 115,269 59,667 5,167
Distributions from the Group’s TE PR S M
investments in e-commerce projects B E 2 R 18,600 - (87,504) -
1,510,779 1,457,181 337,084 392,658
By geographical locations: FeHola sy -
People’s Republic of China, hdf A FRALFAE -
including Hong Kong and Macau B3 E R TR Y 1,177,408 998,227 291,790 289,580
Europe o 239,221 283,432 17,739 25,020
Others i 94,150 175,522 27,555 78,058
1,510,779 1,457,181 337,084 392,658
5. OTHER REVENUE 5. Ml A
2001 2000
ZRBAE IEERE
HKS$’000 HK$000
T#t Tkt
Included in other revenue is income as follows: TEMRATIFI AT AICA A
1Jividend income from investments in securities SERMTTZ I EA 1,160 1,264
Gain arising as a result of listing of shares in a subsidiary DI R 2y i B L T Ak 2 43 - 26,816
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment WEYE - BRE RS - 79
Gain on partial disposal of interest in e-commerce projects I R s i 4,669 18,677
Interest income FLEWA 19,946 25,519
Recovery of bad debts W fel BB 939 -
Recovery of deposits paid in connection with W B AT R 2 A
telecommunications projects written off in prior year LR €] 9,000 -
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6. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 6. HAb&EE ST
2001 2000
TRBE TERRE
HK$000 HK$'000
T THEIT
Interest in telecommunications projects written off B FE B 2 R RS - 58,867
Systems and networks written off ESS WSS e - 15,440
Provision for deposits paid in connection with MEMEE A ZILEE
relecommunications projects 2 Bl - 9,000
- 83,307
7. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS 7. BRI
2001 2000
TREE THRERE
HEKS$000 HK$000
TR T#IT
Profit from operations has been arrived TR M TINER -
at after charging:
Directors’ remuneration (Note (1)) WEEe GG 18,661 22,447
Staff costs excluding directors’ remuneration Hgﬁtfilli FHEEES) 98,352 108,618
Reetirement benefit scheme contributions (Note (i1)) EORAE R B (W 2EG) 3,269 2,839
Total staff costs BRI A A 120,282 133,904
Amortisation of investments in e-comnierce projects EFHEEERE R 112,570 -
Amortisation of investments in telecommunications EMIE B A
projects 58,345 59,973
Amortisation of systems and networks ES Wil 1,290 241
Auditors’ remuneration 7 BT 2 3,441 3,210
Cost of inventories recognised ERRGEEZ SA 432,028 487.868
Depreciation on: i
Owned assets HEEE 128,317 142,694
Assets under finance leases MEEE BE 960 778
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEYE - MERREZER 399 -
Minimum lease payments paid under operating leases BRESEEER T RIK
in respect of: HeEE:
Rented premises HEYE 5,258 5,267
Machinery and equipment Heas Rt 4,792 5,349
and after crediting: KEFHA
Rental income from leasing of plant and machinery HERE ke R EMIEE RE
and telecommunications networks THE U A 46,703 ' 2_5,282‘
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S . (i K,
7. PROFIT FROM OQPERATIONS - Continted 7. BEEVIR
Notes: B3 -
(i) Information regarding directors’ and employees’ emoluments )
Directors W
Fees to independent non-executive directors B ERITEEZBE
Qther emoluments to non-executive directors: R B2 I
Salaries and other benefits F0 Rk KR
Other emoluments to exccutive directors: BT e bR
Salarics and other benefits o R A
Performance related incentdve payments S AR(EF RN Pl i
Retirement benefit scheme contribution HRHT R L R 5

In addition to the above, on 30 April 1999, an aggregate of 30,000,000 shares options of
the Company were granted to certain directors at an exercise price of HK$0.17328 per
share and on § February 2000, an aggregate of 2,000,000 share options of the Company

were granted to certain directors at an exercise price of HK$0.4656 per share.

On 4 February 1998, 5,000,000 share options of Kantone Holdings Limited, a 57% owned
subsidiary of the Company, were granted to a director at an exercise price of HK$0.3712

per share. These options were lapsed on 4 February 2001,

Emoluments of the directors, excluding the share option benefits, were within the following

2001 2000
ER A REEE
HKS$’000 HK$ 000

T#A Tt
100 13

- 174
4,443 3,989
14,090 18971
28 _
18,661 22‘447

B Laldh o 82— JUUILEDS] T AT
i IEEE30,000.00010 A2 vl Z BEIEHE - ITIERT 230
0173280 - MR AR ZHIAIT Al
TR IEE2,000,00015 42 o] Z BERRAE - FT{HME
Ly REIR0 4656HE T -

B = JLIUDNE IO - 47 8 HREEES,000,0008
TR BE0.371 20k 702 A7 B M7 B 20 el SR
HE o P MBS o S AL o) Z BERG 2] - A
AR AT IS 7O R - GRS REC Y LR -
H R -

Hige s A (A GLRBERR MR A T SR

bands:

Number of director(s)
L TN

2001 2000
SRR -4 LAY
Nil - HKS$1,000,000 8~ 1,000,000 5T 4 4
HEKS 1,000,001 - HKS1,500,000 1,000,001#E /£ — 1,500,0004E L 1 1
HKS$3,000,001 - HKS3.500,000 3,000.001 3 JC — 3,500.00045 2 - 1
HKS16,000,001 - HK$16.500,000 16,000,001 % 71 — 16,500.00035 /T 1 -
HKS$17,500,001 - HK$18,000,000 17,500,001 #E 7€ — 18,000,000 72 - 1
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7. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS - Continued

Notes: — Continued

()

(i1)

Information regarding directors’ and employees” emoluments - Conrintied

Employees

Notes to the Financial Statements B ¥4 Bk
For the Year Ended 30 June 2001  8E. & F—F7H T 1TILEE

7. BERA -
Wi - A7
6 HBTEIEE AMS 2 VIR — 47

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included two (2000: three) directors of the

Company, details of whose emoluments are set out above. The emoluments of the remaining

three (2000: two) highest paid employees of the Group, not being a director of the Company,

are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Performance related incentive payments

Retirement benefit scheme contributions

T R R (AR R
EIERRENZESE
BRAEFFH AR

On 8 February 2000, 1,000,000 share options of the Company were granted to an employee

of the five highest, not being a director of the Company, at an exercise price of HKS$0.4656

per share.

On 4 February 1998, 12,000,000 share options of Kantone Holdings Limited were granted

to two employees of the five highest, not being a director of the Company, at an exercise

price of HK$0.3712 per share. These options were lapsed on 4 February 2001,

Emoluments of these employees, excluding the share option benefits, were within the

following bands:

Nil - HK$1,000,000

HEK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000
HK$2,500,001 - HK$3,000,000

Retirement benefit scheme contributions

Retirement benefit scheme coniributions to
the Group’s defined coniribution schemne

Less: Forfeited contributions

Retirement benefic scheme contributions to

the Group's defined benefit scheme

8

AL E AR HFA T EERG (RS EE =
) ALFIEE > ABEFITIRIN L3 - ARG

ZRATERLE W) EEHAL AL RZ
W) ZEEWT

2001 2000

IR R,

HKS$’000 HIK$'000

TR Fib

3,332 2,306

- 2,255

322 118

3,654 4,679

BoFEREZAAR - ARSI LA
—{ (3 FE A0 TSN HEET1,000,00045 20 24 = Hithk
B ATETE R0 4656 HETT -

B—RNAFEZHNE > g g b i
WA (3 7F A2 RIEEOD $E4%12,000,000 G038 L M 4y
FRASFIERAGHE - T{H @ R0.37128 50 « He Rl
ORI ER—-E T M D &Y -
T B 2 e R E R AR T
i -

Number of employee(s)
k]

&

2001 2000
THRIE e
4% — 1,000,000 7T 2 -
1,000,001 % 5C — 1,500,000 % 7T - -
1,500,001 #E J& — 2,000,000% 5T 1 1
2,500,001 # 55 — 3,000,000 7 - 1
(iy RAREAREK

2001 2000
AR A TR
HK$000 HKS'000
TFHET FHod

AR e 2 sE B T I A
BAREREI % 672 57
B BRIz - -
672 57

TV AR M 2 G B S

ZIB R R R 2,625 2,782
' 3,297 2,839
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7. PROFIT FROM OPERATICNS -

B 8070 B

ARSI R R TR Y

Cloitimied

Notos: — Coutintied

(ir)

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

Retirement benefit scheme contributions - Continued
Defined contribution scheme

Certain subsidiaries of the Group have a retirement benefit scheme covering a portion of’
their employees. The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the Group in

funds under the control of an independent trustee.

The retirement benefit scheme contributions charged to the income statement represent
contributions payable to the funds by the Group ac rates specified in the rules of the
scheme. Where there are employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, the contribution payable by the Group is reduced by the amount of forfeited

contributions,

At the balance sheet dacz, there were no forfeited contributions which arose upon employees
leaving the scheme and which are available to reduce the contributions payable in the

future years (2000 nib)

Commencing from December 2000, the Group enrolled all eligible employees in Hong
Kong into a mandatory provident fund (the "MPF”") scheme. The retirement benefit cost
of the MPF scheme charged to the consolidated income statement represents contributions

to the MPF scheme by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the MPF scheme.

Defined benefit scheme

Certain subsidiarics of the Group operates a self-administered, funded pension scheme.
The scheme provides cefined pension benefits related to service, and final earnings and
capital sums on death. Membership is optional for all staff paid monthly and aged over 21

yt.‘AI'S.

Contributions to the schieme are charged to the income statement so as to spread the cost
of pensions over employees” working lives with the Group. The contributions are
determined by a qualificd actuary on the basis of tricnnial valuations using the projected
unit method. The most recent valuation was ac 1 January 1999. The assumptions which
have the most significant effect on the results of the valuation are those relating to the rate
of return on invesunents and the rates of increase in salaries, pensions and share dividends.
It was assumed that the investiment returns would be 7'/9% per annum., that salary increase
would average 4'/% per annum with an addition for promotion increase, that the
guaranteed minimum pensions accruing afeer 5 April 1997 would increase at the rate of
3% per annum, that share dividends would increase at 4% per annum, and that price

inflation would average 31/2% per annum.

The most recent actuarial valuation showed that the market value of the scheme’s assets
was HK$125,538,000 and that the actuarial value of these assets represented 98% of the
benefits that had acerued to members. The shortfall of HK$2,302,000 is cleared over the

estimated remaining service period of the current membership of 11 years.
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9.

10.

FINANCE COSTS

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 30 June 2001

8. BIES LA

S} B 4 bk
WA T ESH T LA

2001 2000
TRFME IRRRE
HK$000 HK$000
T THETT
Interest on bank and other borrowings AT R E A EEZ RIS
~ wholly repayable within five years — R REERFBEAR 36,906 39,304
- not wholly repayable within five years —BER BENTEEE 283 298
Finance charges on finance leases [ifegish=0d-upe: 3 4 423 328
Loan arrangement fee B E A 3,200 -
40,812 39,930
TAXATION 9. Bl
2001 2000
TRRAE THLLRE
HX$000 HK$000
T T HETT
The {(charge) credit comprises: FIE L) MHREE
Hong Kong Profits Tax FHEHBR
- current year —HEE (827) (3,006)
- overprovision in prior years —BRE Y B 940 -
Taxation in other jurisdictions F A E) 2k Hh I R (701) (410)
(588)  (3,416)
Deferred taxation (note 28) RLEHIE (3 28) 4 403
(584) (3,013)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16% on the estimated assessable
profits derived from Hong Kong. Taxation in other jurisdictions is calculated

at the rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

The low effective tax rate is attributable to the fact that a substantial portion
of the Group’s profit neither arises in, nor 1s derived from, Hong Kong and
is accordingly not subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax and is not subject to

taxation in any other jurisdictions.

Details of deferred taxation for the year are set out in note 28.

NET PROFIT FOR THEYEAR

Of the consolidated net profit of HK$252,579,000 (2000: HK$303,855,000),
a net loss of HK$1,879,000 (2000: a net profit of HK$8,085,000) has been

dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

10.

PAGE 39

RSB LR 8B 8 2 AT R OB R %
16% ZBEFE o Hoth & B Ty 3 8 B
HBES ERA BRI -

HBERRE 2 FE AL MAMSEFIN I mF
W - JRIEIE B WA R Y
AR kR 2 B -

AL R SRR 2 OB B A 26 ©

7 A A

BEHE T EAHF 252,579,000 5T (ZEEF
£E 1 305,855,000850) + 9P 1,879,00085 5T .2 B
TRER (A AF9,085,000850) AL
BB P -
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11,

CHAMPION TECHNOLQGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

WA

DIVIDENDS

Final dividend proposed in scrip form equivalent
to (.15 cents (2000:0.15 cents) per share,

with a cash option

Interim dividend paid in scrip form equivalent
to 0.125 cents (2000): 0.125 cents) per share,
with a cash option

Distribution in specie of 7,500,000 shares in
a subsidiary upon its listing to the shareholders

of the Company

The proposed final dividend for 2001 is based on 5,933,468,857 shares in

issue at 30 June 2001.

. EARNINGS PER SIHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the

following data:

Earnings for the purpose of calculating basic earnings

per share

Adjustment to the share of result of a subsidiary based

on dilution of its carnings per share

Earnings for the purpose of calculating diluted

carnings per share

Weighted average number of shares for the
purpose of calculating basic earnings per share
Potential dilutive shares issuable under the

Company’s share option scheme and warrants

Weighted average number of shares for the

purpose of calculating diluted carnings per share

Diluted carnings per share
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S T B

DR RN TR

RLIREICE K RIR T 2 R
R ERE R 151
{ AR 015l > AR
He

FE RARRAC AL A QIR (o & o 1 A
SRR 1250l ¢ TR
0.1254il0 - ATEIRE G

BiE R 2 AR LR AR Y A
AR R A2 117,500,000 1 £
2R

EEN o PG 3

12, BRI R

LART B SR AR R /a1 F) 2
AR 45 R B R TR R
TERM B o W) AR I 18 42

ARt SERE R B L LR
R

2001 2000
ERH LIRERLE
HK$000 HK$'000

T#L Tt
8,900 8,828
7,386 7,561
- 9,000
16,286 25,389

SR - FEEIR RIS R FF—EARA

TREDY5.933.468.857 AR A4 BV SH L o

B RS T IR B M 2 SR THE BT

2001 2000
—RR—F CEEEF
HKS$’000 HKS$'000
Tl Tl T
252,579 303,855
(949) (1,266)
251,630 302,589

WL R AR AR R
TR WA

R FLZ AT B R
S 8T 1 2 B 2

Number of shares

T

LU ST AR A AR 2R 2 A
Ri=)ialin=qt]

RLHE g B A

B E
2001 2000
S
5,895,377,000 5,428,705,000
10,213,000 136,823,000
5,905,590,000 5,565,528,000
4.26 cents 5.44 cents




13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

THE GROUP
COST

At 1 July 2000
Currency realignment
Additions

Transfer to inventories
Disposals

At 30 June 2001

DEPRECIATION

At 1 July 2000

Currency realignment

Provided for the year

Eliminated on transfer
to inventories

Eliminated on disposals

At 30 June 2001

NET BOOK VALUES
At 30 June 2001

At 30 June 2000

AL

B

R ETFELA—E
HE L

BE

BATH

e

it EE—ERAZTE
it

B BEEELR—H
VE BT

AR
WA
R

W BE-ERXASTE

e T 4% £

ROFFEFENRAZHH

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2001

13. W3 B R

e
e A A

Plant and
machinery
and tele~ Furniture
Land and communications and Motor
buildings networks fixtures vehicles Total
MR RMERBER BRERER A kil
HKS$’000 HKS$000 HK$’000 HKS$000 HK$°000
T8 TR TR T THR
57,866 967,141 14,876 11,506 1,051,389
(1,160) (18,997) - - (20,157)
73 18,425 419 - 18,917
- (703) - - (703)
- (6,928) - - (6,928)
56,779 958,938 15,295 11,506 1,042,518
11,012 673,081 13,314 9,655 707,062
(177) (12,698) - ~ (12,875)
1,779 125,995 528 975 129,277
- (672) - - (672)
- (6,459) - - (6,459)
12,614 779,247 13,842 10,630 816,333
44,165 - 179,691 1,433 876 226,185
46,854 294,060 1,562 1,831 344,327
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2001 #8803k S FD DTl i
13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Conrinied 13,9 36 W D3 Mttt —
THE GROUP
LM
2001 2000
TREAE EBLRE
HK$’000 HK$'000
T THEIT
The net book values of the Group’s property interests AEMZ Y LR RET
comprise: HAGROETTE
Freehold properties held outside Hong Kong : W EFHELUSMNB R 2 13,155 14,380
Leasehold properties: A R R 3
Held in Hong Kong PRI Z R E
— long leases —REIRY 21,422 19,954
— medium term leases — i H 54 3,794 6,478
Held outside Hong Kong A AN I 2 25
— long leases — ke B34 1,148 1,182
— medium term leases — L4y 4,646 4,860
44,165 46,854
Net book value of property, plant and equipment e R SR 2
held under finance leases Wi Kkt 7 B 12,991 14,093
The Group leases equipment to customers on operating HELEERT T ARITSY %
leases. The net book value of such equipment, which o F sz W f e afF
is included in plant and machinery and TERRS - #eas MR -
telecommunications networks, is as follows: ZRFMT
Customer equipment at cost | HIT g B GRIRAMED 103,773 112,922
Less: Accumulated depreciation W Rt 78,039 75,556
Net book value AR (H 25,734 37,366
At 30 June 2001, certain land and buildings of the Group with a net book ARER ZFF—FANN T H Bl FHES
value of HK$7,932,000 (2000: HK$8,692,000) were pledged to a bank as 7,932,00088 T (" IEEEE 1 8692, 0008 T 2 & T
security for banking facilities granted to the Group. Tt A TR T ERAT - (AR ST 2 A

AP 2R -

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED PAGE 42



14. SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS

Notes to the Financial Statements ¥ &Ew:
For the Year Ended 30 June 2001 #4 wdod <475 H PR

T4, R I AA AR

THE GROUP
R
2001 2000

CRR—E CRLLE
HK$*000  HK$'000
T TR

COST /5 % S (<4
At beginning of the year 4 670,695 621,097
Additions HE 22 76,695
Transfer to property, plant and equipment WA - W KRR - {(110)
Adjustment to cost accrued in the previous year LA BEHER AR 2 - (11,547)
Write-off g - (15,440)
At end of the year FEE 670,717 670,695
AMORTISATION ik
At beginning of the year G 241 -
Provided for the year AR 1,290 241
At end of the year i 1,531 241
NET BOOK VALUE e T ¥ 4
At end of the vear GRS 669,186 670,454
Net book value of systems and networks BIEP 2R LR
under development IR R E 668,723 669,427
Systems and networks include all direct costs incurred in the setting up and RGBS R R O S BB B LI A R IR R
development of internet based knowledge systems and networks. RS R RN -
. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 15 B Al 2 40 &
THE COMPANY
A4y ]
2001 2000
BB ZRERE
HK$000 HK$000
T#T THIL
Listed shares in Hong Kong R LR
— at cost — T A 98,949 98,949
Unlisted shares L TR
— at carrying value — MR (E 107,947 107,947
— at cost — % AE 10 10
Investments in subsidiaries R LR R E 206,906 206,906
Market value of listed shares LRIy i 187,311 276,959
The carrying value of the unlisted shares is based on the book values of the I 1T G2 BT (B S DA e 2 S T AR R OB R 0 )
underlying net assets of the subsidiaries at the time they became members AT R B B & IR Bl B YA (A
of the Group under the group reorganisation. # o
Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 30 June 2001 are set out FLAFELEMBLFN ZEE—FEXRFZTHZ
in note 38. PR MRS -
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2001 f40 U825 10030 DT i
16. INTEREST IN E-COMMERCE PROJECTS 16,5 i B H 2 R 6
THE GROUP
A4
2001 2000
ZRE—4F L ?75 &+
HK$°000  HKS'000
T#x T T
COST A
At beginning of the year M 713,116 -
Additions RE 200,416 899,891
Disposals ’ & (93,388) (186,775)
At end of the year G 820,144 713,116
AMORTISATION wa
Provided for the year and balance at end of the year AR R AE BB 112,570 -
NET BOOK VALUE e i ¥
At end of the year 45 707,574 713,116

The Group has entered into agreements with third parties to invest in e-  AHEHN &7 LI TR FHHEH - % HR
commerce projects. These agreements have contract terms of 20 years over  ZHAIHI20% - ALY Lal 0] A HEHE il 508
which the Group has the right to receive distributions based on an agreed  H.ZHUAIFERZ W 11 75 HLHURMIR « AL - A REAR
percentage of the net revenue of each of these projects. The Group’s interest % T F$UHH é%ﬁdﬁ‘ffﬁﬁ”m HHiBldas E H &2
in these e-commerce projects is therefore amortised over the estimated useful A& AT FAENT (BE 43 1045 T LAHESY -

lives of the projects from the date of commencement of commercial

operations subject to a maximum of five years.

17. INTEREST IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS PROJECTS 17, kil 2 4t
THE GROUP
AW
2001 2000

CEEAE XL
HK$°000  HKS$'000
Tt TF#eor

COST A

At beginning of the year E4) 722,563 726,730
Additions WE 33,807 665
Transfer from deposits {REHH - 54,035
Write-off e (77)  (58.867)
At end of the year GE 756,293 722,563
AMORTISATION B

At beginning of the year FY 388,335 328,362
Provided for the year AR 58,345 59,973
At end of the year F5E 446,680 388,335
NET BOOKVALUE e i ¥ L

At end of the vear FEh 309,613 334,228
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17.

18.

Notes to the Financial Sfcatemems
For the Year Ended 30 June 2001

INTEREST INTELECOMMUNICATIONS PROJECTS
- Continued

The Group has entered into agreements with independent third parties to
invest in paging operations and assist in the setting up of mobile telephone
communication networks outside Hong Kong. The agreements have lives
of 5 to 13 years and any equipment contributed by the Group under the
agreements will not revert to the Group on expiration of these agreements.
The Group’s interest in these telecommunications projects is therefore
amortised over the estimated useful lives of the contributed equipment or
the remaining lives of the agreements from the date of commencement of
commercial operations, whichever is the shorter, but subject to a maximum
of five vears. Contributed equipment does not include pagers or mobile

telephone hand-sets which are sold separately by the Group.

In return for the assistance offered by the Group, the Group is entitled to a
pre-determined share of operating profits which varies from project to project

during the lives of the above-mentioned agreements.

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

LRG>
TEIL &R E

BRAE

Unlisted shares, at cost

Share of net assets

FRE ST B 2 )

Amount due from an associate

The amount due from an associate is unsecured, interest free and has no
fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of the directors, the amount will not
be repaid within one year from the balance sheer date. Accordingly, the

amournt is shown as a non-current asset.

EAEB R -
SIS P kA e S O

4% T T S E J Wh B 2 ST R B B RN B R A AR
HRHB L E+ZF R b SR PR B
B> A EIE R 2 (R TS A A fr i 4
T - B - ALEERERE R 2 W5 TR
SR 2 (bR eT 0 A A A B e PG S A R
Z RN AR (IR E BE - M%hz%ﬁ]iﬁ“ ) ifij
s > BT RN EE R AR BT RS ZH
P TR AT -

12 4
/\\ﬂ/(:‘;

R AR A - A RME TSR EE R

HF| GREBTEBTH AR - fESARR M4
WEIZ Bk -
18. REE N E 2 Rt
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
M b A
2001 2000 2001 2000
TRBAE TETEE BB EXEE
HKS$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$§'000
T#xT FH#T Tl T I
- - 284,000 284,000
- - 284,000 284,000
46,500 - 46,500 -
46,500 - 330,500 284,000

FREMTBE B R BRI SR - e B B AR Y - T

LG REREAORET AR —ERiE - B
lﬂ: s BEEIES A B E -
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I8, INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE - Conrinned

Particulars of the Group’s associate at 30 June 2001 are as follows:

Name of company
[HHR

Project Technology
Limited

At 30 June 2001, the investee has not fully launched its services.

19. DEPOSITS

Deposits were paid in connection with projects relating to the followings:

PR VA BN S DI g

Proportion of
nominal value of

Place of issued capital directly

incorporation held by the Company
AL HERE

el TR S Z AT IR A {2 A

British Virgin Islands 40%

PR B

N T A
16, 777

fTHFHEA M 2%

G, RS

Principal activities

NI T

MIER—-FEANATHHE AR BEAFFE
W

FEEH

Provision of e-commerce

services
R THERE
BROEE-ENAZ R B A R R E R
4‘% s

THE GROUP
AR
2001 2000
ZRR-F TEEE
HKS$’000 HK$000
T T L
Systens and networks A KA 224,223 103,183
Internet operations TR AR 166,315 143,065
Teleconununications projects EREA 129,434 -
519,972 248,248
20, INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 20 it
THE GROUP 7 4
Investment
securities investment Total
Eidegies -]
2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
TRBE FERRE CRFE OTRLELE TREF IRLLF
HEK$000 HK$000 HKS$S000 HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000
T#L THETT T#7x TH#TT Tt T
Unlisted equity securities FE L ATRE A #% 11,560 11,560 2 11,562 11,562
Carrying value of investments 4y B F B 47.2
in securities analysed for AL AL AR A
reporting purposes as:
Current ko) - - 2 2 2
Non-current FE 8 11,560 11,560 - 11,560 11,560
11,560 11,560 2 11,562 11,562
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. INVENTORIES 21. {7 & ,
THE GROUP
AL

2001 2000

TRBAE THLREE

HK$000 HK$000

T THo

Raw materials 0 19,690 19,505

Work in progress TER 13,359 14,256

Finished goods A% 22,965 25,278

56,014 59,039

Stated ar cost FE LA E I 52,618 55,637

Stated at net realisable value R TIFES 3,396 3,402

56,014 59,039

. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22 JEWHE 5 T LA R 3K
At 30 June 2001, the balance of trade and other receivables included trade MZTE—FRNA=H > MRS KRR
receivables of HK$296,259,000 (2000: HK$239,654,000). The aging analysis HHPATE206,259,000 B0 (ZFEEFE
of trade receivables at the reporting date is as follows: 239,654,000870) Z MR FT B IREK > BB IR 15 IR
FoE e B IRES AT AR
THE GROUP
AR

2001 2000

TRBME TR

HKS$’000 HX$000

Tl T

0 - 60 days 0-60H 268,997 215,988

61 - 90 days 61 -90H 10,005 7,984

91 - 180 days 91 - 180H 14,083 9,020

> 180 days : > 180 3,174 6,662

296,259 239,654

The Group maintains a well-defined credit policy regarding its trade  HFEEALFHEZ EEEFEHETE - RIBHA N
customers dependent on their credit worthiness, nature of services and & BFRHEMZEE - A RAELATTEATHA T30
products, industry practice and condition of the market with credit period ~ F180H 25 §H -

ranging from 30 to 180 days.

PAGE 47 CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2001 @48 740%

23. DEPOSITS, BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Interest bearing deposits

Bank balances and cash

24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

At 30 June 2001, the balance of trade and other payables included trade
payables of HK$17,922,000 (2000: HK$35,996,000). The aging analysis of

WO Mk

LA TN

A
BRATHS

trade payables at the reporting date is as follows:

0 - 60 days
61 - 90 days
91 - 180 days
> 180 days

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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0-60H
61 -90H
91 - 180H
>18011

0% AF O BRATEAE BB

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
AR ARH
2001 2000 2001 2000

SRR CEERE CREE FEEE
HKS$’000 HK$000 HEKS$000 HK$000
TR TG TE#E THT
551,547 613,721 18,627 55,072
14,205 39,132 4 10,453

565,752 652,853 18,631 65,525

o4 MEAFET By B LA

AT N SR BT Y R EIREK
B ER17,922,0008 0 (ZFFERF
35,996,000% 70 L MO B HRAK - BEATBY 5 AR
W4 H M Z ARE A Ta T

THE GROUP
AEM
2001 2000

—RR—AE TR
HKS$’000 HK$ 000

T T
11,809 26,277
2,484 4,067
2,564 5,371
1,065 281

17,922 35,996
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25. BANK BORROWINGS 25, BRATIE 1Y
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
A AL ]

2001 2000 2001 2000
R TRREE ZRRF TEHEPRE
HKS$ 000 HK$000 HEK$000 HKEO00
F#T T FHIL F T

Bank borrowings comprise the FATELEBELUTAE -

following:

Bank loans SRITER 190,000 230,000 160,600 200,000
Bank overdrafts H|ITEX 111,326 111,717 60 -
Trust receipts and import loans fEECARIE o e 106,330 73,697 - -
Mortgage loan TAR R 3,584 4,173 - -

_ 411,240 419,587 160,060 200,000

Secured AT 8,524 8,234 - _
Unsecured : S 402,716 411,353 160,060 200,000

411,240 419,587 166,060 200,000

Bank borrowings bear interest at ERATSREREZ
prevailing market rates and are SATEHZEFEMT

repayable as follows:

On demand or within one year BRI —ER 248,023 415,712 60 200,000
Between one to two years —EWER 53,723 312 53,333 -
Between two to five years MERLER 107,297 1,064 106,667 -
Over five years TRTAEE 1,497 2,499 - _
411,240 419,587 160,060 200,000

Less: Amount due within one year B —ERBHINEEIE
under current liabilities RBAMZEH (248,023)  (415,712) (60) . (200,000
Amount due after one year —EFEEET&H 163,217 3,875 160,500 -
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26. OTHER BORROWINGS 26, HAb AT 1%
THE GROUP
A
2001 2000
o 32 S S D
HK$’000 HK$'000
R T-#E G
The other borrowings represent block discounting loans IN(INan e NS R {IEE g
and are repayable as follows: HEZHmF
Within one vear —FR 6,720 13,466
Between one to two years - EHEN 8,263 12,083
Between two to five years A R 11,471 4,384
Over five years PRTE 257 167
26,711 36,100
Less: Amount due within one year shown W -ENAURR A IR 1
under current liabilities fil.z (6,720) (13,466)
Amount due after one year AR ENR 2 KA 19,991 16,634
27. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 27. Fl B RS RIS
Present value
Minimum lease of minimum
payments lease payments
8%y biif= g2
AL S {3k 2 BURE UM
2001 2000 2001 2000

SRR RTRE SRFF  TTTH
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKE000
T2 T THR Tt

Amount payable under finance RGN

lcases: AR 2 B8
Within one year 4R 1,787 2,250 1,503 1,907
Between one to two years - A WA IR 226 1,697 176 1,418
Between two to five years WE RAFRA 120 267 88 198
2,133 4,214 1,767 3,523
Less: Finance charges WA £ (366) (691) - -
Present value of lease obligations Vizhvpes uditlingistli] 1,767 3,523 1,767 3,523
Less: Amount due within one year W NSz e (1,503) {(1,907)
Amount due after one year EREHE & 264 1.616
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- 28. DEFERRED TAXATION

Balance at beginning of the year EYER
Credit for the year (note 9) AETHR
Balance at end of the year EFFER

The movement for the year comprises the taxation effect of the difference
berween depreciation allowances claimed for tax purposes and depreciation

charged in the financial statements.

At the balance sheet date, deferred taxation represents the taxation effect of
the excess of depreciation allowances claimed for tax purposes over

depreciation charged in the financial statements.

At 30 June 2001, the Group and the Company had net unprovided tax asset
of HK$44,661,000 (2000: HK$41,407,000) and HK$7.526,000 (2000:
HK$7,050,000) respectively relating primarily to the timing differences of
the excess of accounting depreciation charged in the financial statements
over depreciation allowances claimed for tax purposes and taxation losses of
the Company and certain subsidiaries. The net deferred tax asset has not
been recognised in the financial statements as it is not certain that the benefit

will be realised in the foreseeable future.

There was no significant unprovided deferred taxation for the Company

during the year or at the balance sheet date.

28.

(B9

PAGE 51

SR P

g T SRR R e R T 3

I 3 i JH .
THE GROUP
AR
2001 2000
TRRBAE CIRETAE
HKS$’000 HK$'000
T Tk 5T
41 444
4 (403)
37 41

R ZEEE) T E AR T 23 T B S
BRI SO 2 WS 2 B -

MR H - EAERET YR AR R ST LT 6
AR AR 45 P 2 T 3 ok 2 B 3 R 2 B
B -

WIZT—ERAZ+E  REMSERANHD R
SREHR 2 R HLIE YT B 40 7344,661,00045 7T (7
EEZE © 41 407,000870) K 7,526,00087T (—F
; 1 7,050,000850) » EEH EEMHESEA
IR AR S T R R E A T BIET s 2 i
MM E RSN FEETREA R ZBERRRE
ZIREIE o R SRBETEE R B P et TR A RoRaRAE
I R RS N RER R B IR Y R -

RERBRER R AL R M AREHZ X
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29. SHARE CAPITAL

Shares of HK$0.10 each:
Balance at 1 July 1999

ST

ﬁh&m Rk

Issue of shares upon exercise of share options

Issue of shares as consideration to acquire an interest

i an associate
Issue of shares as scrip dividends

Issue of shares upon exercise of warrants

Balance at 30 June 2000 and 1 July

Issue of shares as serip dividends

Issue of shares upon exercise of warrants

Balance at 30 June 2061

There was no change in the Company’s authorised share capital in both

ARSI

12

o

FEREIE (o100 TR
M—RAAREEH—H 28568
%Hﬁ:‘@ﬂ&ﬁ:nﬁéﬁfnﬂxfﬁ

BT O E LRI B A )

HE45 < 1A
L IEAAN 40
TTEE R AL S TR IR O
N 2 1 SN E IRl B 2 94

APPSR O SRR I 4

BTCERE O
FT TR R ST T AR AT R
T ESH S AR

years and the Company’s authorised share capital comprised of

12,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each.

During the year, the following changes in the share capital of the Company

took place:

(a) In February 2001, 23,285,672 shares of HK$0

.1 each were issued at a (a)

TN - AL
i AL /] 2 B R 2y 12.000.000.0005 F;‘Hx it ffl

Issued and

Number fully paid

of shares  share capital
By ¥ H UEfTR
BB A

HKS$’000

T

5,072,905,987 507,291
83,500,000 8,350
425,000,000 42,500
21,621,294 2,162
282,376,290 28,237
5,885,403,571 588,540
47,975,646 4,798
89,640 9
5,933,468,857 593,347

0.10{E L2 HEM -

price of HK$0.198 per share upon clection by shareholders to receive
shares in the Company in lieu of the 2000 final dividend pursuant to
the scrip dividend scheme as announced on 23 November 2000,

In June 2001, 24,689,974 shares of HK$0. 1

cach were issued at a price

of HK$0.1615 per share upon election by sharcholders to receive shares

in the Company in licu of the

2001 interim dividend pursuant to the

scrip dividend scheme as announced on 28 March 2001,

(b)

During the year, 89,640 shares of HK$0.1 each were issued at HK$0.211 {b}

per share as a resul: of the exercise of certain warrants of the Company

by the warrant holders.

All shares issued rank pari passu with the then existing shares in issue in all

TeSpLCts.
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1Y

IiA N R VAV BRI 7 % 2 5 e {
Af/\ VoM A A L RO AR 2 s B

ﬁJ\f/F-Z?b BRC LS
0.1615# 0.2 {45 5%
0.4 CRE S -

FAACTREIA - HIR AL

SRR
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P “'}J R

NI
TTIEM S 2 PR A
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29. SHARE CAPITAL - Continned

Warrants

On 23 November 2000, the Company announced a bonus issue of warrants
to its shareholders. A total of 1,177,080,714 units of warrants with
subscription rights of approximately HK$248,364,030 were therefore issued.
Each warrant entitles the holder thereof to subscribe in cash at an initial
subscription price of HK$0.211 per share, subject to adjustments. The
warrants will expire on 22 December 2001.

During the year, warrants carrying subscription rights of HK$18,914 were

exercised.
Share option scheme

Under the Company’s share option scheme, the Company may grant options
to directors and emplovees of the Company or its subsidiaries to subscribe
for shares in the Company, subject to a maximum of 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time. Options granted are exercisable
at any time for a period of three years from the date of grant. The subscription
price of the option shares is the higher of the nominal value of the shares
and an amount which is not less than 80% of the average of the closing
prices of the shares on the five trading days immediately preceding the date

of grant of the options.

Details of the options granted under the aforesaid share option scheme are

as follows:

Sy B 4 ke

R A N N S I R R Ay

29. Kt & — 44

FAliE
ROBEZFE+—AZ+ZH » RAOFNMHMILK
W FALRIGRREERE - M > &361,177,080,71445
B B9248,364,03085 TCRREEREZ SRR IR AR 4T -
B ET BA N Y AT .21
T (TR LA R - SRR
EE—HE+ AT HEK-

WAERERN - 18,0140 TR 2 AR Y
Pt -

[l i)

ARAEAS S T 2 BRI AR E A mAL B
MR A A2 T IR B L BRI LA R I 4 1 R AR
> MR BB E MR A REEAL A ERE 8§
FTIEA 2 10% o R Z BT AR o HIR =4
TR RAT (6 = B AT B R R 2 R B TR 4
W T {E AN DB B A 1 B L IR B SRz
RT3 8 B 2 P iIe0s. - MELIRE &5

#® .

R U R R IR ) AR Y

Number of options

Exercise
Date of grant Exercise period price
R HA T fr et
HKS
L
4.2.1998 4.2.1998 to 3.2.2001 0.48640
—ARAEZA®E —HANFEZANEE
—EE-ETRZEH
30.4.1999 30.4.1999 to 29.4.2002 0.17328
=R EA =+ H —AMAETRAZ+RE
CALTTERATA LA
8.2.2000 8.2.2000 to 7.2.2003 0.46560
“EFFEHE_ANH CEEFRETANRE
SHREZETALA
PAGE 53

I IEHE R

Qutstanding Lapsed Qutstanding

at during at

1.7.2000 the year 30.6.2001

BRTRRRE REREH RIRE—F

tH—-H AH=Z+H

i SR W ARAT

9,000,000 9,000,000 -

34,500,000 - 34,500,000
65,000,000

- 65,000,000
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N
[

For the Year Eurded 30 June 20001

345, RESERVES

THE GROUP

At 1 July 1999

Premium arising trom issue of
shares
- on exercise of share options
- on exercive of warrants
- on distribution of scrip dividends
- as constderation to acquire an

interest in an asociate

Goodwill arising on acquisition
of an associate

Exchange difference arising on
translation of operations outside
Hong Kong

Net profic for the year (note 10}

Dividends (note 11)

At 30 June 2000 and 1 July 2000

Premium arising from issue of
shares
- on exercise of warrants
- on distribution of scrip dividends
Exchange difference arising on
ranslation of operations outside
Hong Kong
Capitalisation for a bonus issuc of
shares of a subsidiary
Net profit for the year (note 10)
Dividends (note 11)

At 30 June 2001

Attributable to:
The Company and its subsidiaries
An associate

ik
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30. it i

The Group’s capital reserve represents the amount arising from a bonus

issue of shares of a subsidiary of the Company by way of capitalising the

subsidiary’s accumulated profits during the year.
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Capital
Share redemption Capital  Goodwill Translation Accumulated
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
1B i A WA BARE  AREE  BRERE  ReEH B
B
HKS$’000 HKS’000 HKS$°000 HKS 000 HK$’000 HKS000 HKS$000
T#x T TR T TH#T T#E T#A
639.123 50 - (103,826) 2,708 947,037 1,485,082
6,119 - - - - - 6,119
22,025 - - - - - 22,025
5,926 - - - - - 3,926
229,500 - - - -~ - 229,504
- - - (284,0013) - - (284,111}
- - - - (269) - (269)
_ _ - - - 303,855 303,855
- - - - - @3.389)  (25.349)
912,643 S0 - (387,826) 2439 1223503 1742859
14) - - - - - 1
3,800 - - - - - 3,800
- - - - (141) - (141)
- - 42,198 - - (42,198) -
- - - - - 232,579 252579
- - - - - (16,250) (16,250
916,503 50 42,198 (387.826) 2,298 1,419,598 1,982,521
906,503 50 42,198 (387.826) 2,298 1.419,398 1,982 821
900,503 50 42,198 (387.820) 2,298 1,419,598 1,982,821
AL PEAGEME R A A ] -IT B 20 fli\/‘f"‘
ALz ot AR Y AR 2 - 5§frul’fﬂio 7]
AL RZ AT A < B



30. RESERVES - Continned

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2001

30. it — &

T N E

B BB W
RN

Capital
Share redemption Special  Accumulated
premium reserve reserve profits Total
BT WA GWeH Ribum il
CLrL
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$000
T Fib Tkt i i
THE COMPANY AR
At 1 July 1999 R LLVE-L A — 1 639,123 50 107,947 128,304 875,424
Premium arising from issue of B TN
shares Wy BT A 2 0
- on exercise of share options — TR HE 6,119 - - - 6,119
- on exercise of warrants —THEE R 22,025 - - - 22,025
- on distribution of scrip ~ DRI,
dividends 5,926 - - - 3,926
- as consideration to acquire — BB )
an ingerest in an associate a8 2 AT 229,500 - - - 229,500
Net profit for the year (note 10) A AR (R 0) - - - 8,085 8,085
Dividends {note 11) BRI - - - {25,389) (25,389)
At 30 June 2000 and 1 July 2000 RIBFEFRNAZTHE 902,693 50 107.947 111,000 1,121,690
ZERFEALA—G
Premium arising from issue of P 30 R R ST AR
shares iy caingis]
- on exercise of warrants — TR HERE 10 - - - 10
- on disribution of scrip — AR
dividends 3,800 - - - 3,800
Net loss for the year (note 10) AR RIS (0 - - - {1.879) (1,879)
Dividends (note 11) 13-t EANY - - - {16,286) (16.286)
At 30 June 2001 BoEF—-HERAETHE 906.503 50 107,947 92,835 1,107,333

The Company’s special reserve represents the difference between the book
values of the underlying net assets of Champion (Cook Islands) Limited and
KTT (Cook Islands) Limited at the date on which the shares of these
companies were acquired by the Company, and the nominal amount of the

Company'’s shares issued for the acquisition.
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0B Z F R SR AL R Champion
{Cook Islands) Limited RKTT {Cook Islands) Limited
ZRBER » B E Z B EREARE P B
THY BT 2 AN T RO HEME N 2 25 -

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED



S BB B A

Sl R

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Yoar Ended 30 june 2000 sy 404

‘ R T IR O A SR Y e
SRR g A B

R e S

31 RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION TO
NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

2001 2000
TR IRLLA
HKS$000 HKS$000
Tt T
Profit before taxation ik B AT 74 ) 296,272 352,728
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment Sk AN S R 129,277 143,472
Amortisation of investments in telecommunications projects  is i H Z 8 ¥{#EH] 58,345 59,973
Amortisation of syste:ns and networks RBL M AR 1,290 241
Amortisation of investments in e-commerce projects TR T SR 112,570 -
Interest on bank and other borrowings B R AR L 37,189 39,602
Finance charges on finance leases BT MR 423 328
Loan arrangement fee PR BT H] 3,200 -
Interest income AL A (19,946) (25,519)
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment HE ¥ - S Rt e 399 {(79)
B O )
Gain on partial disposal of interest in e-commerce projects HUE AR R T M R R (4,669) (18,677)
Gain arising as a result of listing of shares in a subsidiary (RIS 2 vl B LTI ] i e 2 i 8 - (26,816)
Dividend income from investments in securities B AT 2 A (1,160) (1,264)
Provision for deposits paid in connection with Ly ARETH I A 2 e -
telecommunications projects, interest in el L Z R ST R R4
telecommunications projects written off, and systems and R A 1
networks written off D3 77 83,307
Effece of foreign exchange rate changes on inter-company e R B E L w2 S R
balances MR 2 S e 2,332 279
(Increase) decrease in inventories 1758 O b (650) 2,755
Decrease in trade and other receivables AT 5 R AR B b 49,832 124,455
(Decrease) increase in trade and other payables FEAET 55 B 3 b s (il 20) H (262,085) 33,331
{(Decrease) increase in customers’ deposits TR ) B (12,177) 12,832
Net cash inflow from operating activities BOE AR Z B 390,519 780,948
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32, ANALYSIS OF CHANGES OF FINANCING DURING THE

YEAR

Ar 1 July 1999

Currency realignment

Proceeds from issue of shares
- on exercise of share options
- on exercise of warrants

Issuc of shares as consideration
to acquire an interest in an
assoclate

Issue of shares as scrip
dividends

Net cash inflow during the year

New loans raised

New finance leases raised

Repayments during the year

At 30 june 2000 and 1 July 2000

Currency realignment

Proceeds from issue of shares
on exercise of warrants

Issue of shares as scrip dividend

Net cash inflow during the year

New loans raised

Repayment during the year

At 30 June 2001

33. ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS

R-RAAEA—A
{E5 A%
BRITR G ERE

— TR
R0 Y 4
BRBERIERRAT
fikdd 2 {4

BTRRURERE

AFEEHGBEHH
FIHEZ
BHE L R YT
AEERK

RIZTREAAZTH
BRZREFFELR R

¥ 5.

R BT b
BT RIE

ST LR

FEERIREER

W2 K

RIEE—FRAZTH

Deposits, bank balances and cash

Bank overdrafts

Notes to the Financial Statements

B B

For theYear Ended 30 June 2001 (% A& --iE70f T+ 0 AL
32. FN R AR
Share Trust
capital receipts Obligations
including  and import Syndicated  Mortgage Other under
premium loans  Bank loans loan loan borrowings finance lease
Bk EERdE SR AEER S Y BERALL
(EREs)  REQNSH &4
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$"009 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$000 HK$000
Fr  TRE TRo Féx Tt TR i
1,146,414 63,388 196,000 50,384 - 50,742 2,018
- - - - - (1,634) (64)
14,469 - - - - - -
50,262 - - - - - -
272,000 - - - - - -
8,188 - - - - - -
- 10,309 - - - - -
- - 34,000 - 4434 _ .
- - - - - - 3,632
- - - (50.384) (261} {15,008} (2.083)
1491233 73.697 230,000 - 4173 30,100 3,523
- - -~ - (266) (2,064) (242)
19 - ~ - - - ~
8,598 - ~ - - - -
- 32,633 ~ - - - ~
- - - - - 19,765 -
- - (40,000) - (323} (21,090} (1514)
1,499,850 106,330 190,000 - 3,584 26,711 1,767
33. M MR & ER LA R
2001 2000
e e S
HK$000  HK$'000
T TR
T SUTHERR S 565,752 652,853
BITEY (111,326)  (111,717)
454,426 541,136
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For the Yoar Ended 30 June 2000 6840 V4% 00 Sl ey
34 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 34 s IR 110
THE COMPANY
A 2 Wl
2001 2000
ZRBAE ZFLLE
HK$000 HK$ 000
T THs T
Guarantees given to banks in respect of credit patiog sFagak 51l
facilities granted to subsidiaries {E BT MBI 2R 175,800 175,800
The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities at the balance AEBNEE T L B EAT o] R ERIR B4 -
sheet date.
35. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 35, VI A RHS
THE GROUP
AL
2001 2000
TRE--E TERRE
HKS$’000 HK$'000
T#T THE T
Capital expenditure in respect of investments: B VPR Y
Contracted for but not provided in the financial statements CUET 4 4018 o /2 B B R 25 h Bl 23,250 42,625
Authorised but not contracted for B HRIT A4 - 62,000
23,250 104,625
Capital expenditure in respect of property, plant and ¥ - B RERES
equipment: WAEMT
Contracted for but not provided in the financial statements BT & SR 70 W B i P 4 816 121
Authorised but not centracted for DA RTT AL 26,178 130,778

26,994 130,899

50,244 235,524

The Company did not have any capital commitments at the balance sheet 424 A &5 5 1 BB AR AT VEARRIS »
date.
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36. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At the balance sheet date, the Group had future minimum lease payments
payable under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of rented premises

and machinery and equipment which fall due as follows:

Operating leases which expire: H AR
Within one year — X
In the second to fifth years inclusive WELHER (ERBEDREER)

At the balance sheet date, the Company had future minimum lease payments
payable under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of rented premises

which fall due as follows:

P

fiAT AR -V T R RAE
6. L F R U
MAH B A 2 IR WA A Y S SRR T

ORI AR R
FERMF

RGN Z SR SR 2 3

THE GROUP
A
2001 2000
“RR4 Rl 3 2 e 2

Machinery Machinery

Land and and  Land and and

buildings equipment buildings  equipment

TRy BEBERRE LHRUF RS RSH

HKS$000  HK$C00 HK$'000 HK$'000

F#xE T T 5T FHTT

3,823 3.576 4,426 3,282

3,462 4,112 5,140 4114

7,285 7,688 9,566 7,396
R - AL REZEAHEE S A sl

EHTNERM Z RENREZ IR RT

Operating leases which expire: B EER
Within one year - R
In the second to fifth years inclusive ME L4 R (R WEEEER)
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THE COMPANY

AT

2001 2000
SRR LS
HEKS000  HK$'000
TR T
828 828

552 1,380

1,380 2,208
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries other than Kantone
Holdings Limited. a 57% owned subsidiary of the Company, and its
subsidiaries {the “Kantone Group™), and DIGITALHONGKONG.COM,
a 78% owned subsidiary of the Company, and its subsidiaries (the
“DIGITALHK Group”) had the following transactions with the Kantone
Group and the DIGITALHK Group:

A AL BB AW O AL RER 7Y
gz FaEMARAARKHEAR TEEE
B AT AL AT 700 M f o B Bl BRI
Ja§ 2 o] (TEASE RN RIS o BA I
B AV EIMIETT OIS ¢

2001 2000
S A W
HEKS$000 HK$000

T Tk
Nature of transactions with the Kantone Group BABEMETZ BN
Purchases of pagers and paging systems BE AT RS R H0E R 1,369 1,498
Fees received for the provision of office premises and WA ER AT A 1 R e 0 T SRR R
facilities, and management services THMmFE L HH 1,200 1,200
Service fees received for the provision of internet WO AT B BB AR T 2
related services Fe 5 2 5 116

These transactions were carried out after negotiation between the Group
and respective related companies. The purchases were determined on a cost
plus basis. The fees received for the provisions of office premises and facilities,
and management services were in accordance with the management
agreement dated 20 December 1996. The service fees received for the
provision of internet related services were charged on terms similar to those

applicable to transactions with unrelated parties.

WG B AR MBS AT B vliA T o
FATE A AR 2B o HIRBTHIAE R
R B PR SR IE 2 BR TOER B - FU LS
FAH L FHIT L2 RS2 BE LA o 1]
A5 B A R T TR & AR A7 4R BRI 8 AT
58 5 BT A 2 AR AR o

2001 2000
SERE EEEE
HK$000 HK$'000
T#E T

Nature of transactions with the DIGITALHK Group  HEBFHFERMMET L SHEH

Registration fee, annual fee and technical fee paid AT e - R R 3,921 2,142
Administration fees received AT ER 3,000 3,000

The service fees paid were charged with reference to comparable market
prices as determined by the directors of the Company while the
administration fees were charged at a monthly fee of HK$250,000 pursuant
to a management agreement entered into between the Company and
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM.
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 38. FE M B A Al

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 30 June 2001 are as follows: MZEZ-FRNAZAE  FREEFERE L

ZEWNT
Place of Nominal value Attributable
incorporation/ of issued equity interest

Name of company operations share capital to the Group Principal activities

AHHE SEHIbROL MR BETROREH AMBENZ BRI  RERY

100BESTSHOPS.COM Hong Kong Ordinary ~ HK§$2 100% Provision of e~shopping
Limited and internct-based activities

B T — 2T REET Y R T BB
Aerostar Services British Virgin Ordinary - US$1 100% Provision of treasury services
Limited Istands
R b WER - 155 R U
Allum Resources Limited British Virgin Ordinary 57% Trading in
: Islands/Macau and ~ US$1 telecommunications

People’s Republic equipment and products
of China ("PRC")

KEEETRE, HFER-1¥ET RWITEMAM RER
BARFEAR
R (T E])

Champion China British Virgin Ordinary - USs1 100% Investment in
Telecommunications Istands/Macau telecommunications activities
Limited * and PRC

HETEBER RO LREERRE, FER-1FET REERER

B RPE

Champion (Cook Cook [slands Ordinary - HK$! 100% Investment holding
Islands) Limited * FETLRE WM - T BE B

Champion Consortium British Virgin Ordinary - US$1 100% Strategic investment
Limited Islands/PRC

REETERES P FBR- 1% FEmE

Champion Fax Machine British Virgin Ordinary - US$1 100% Investment holding

Investments Limited Islands/PRC
EBMARES P FER-1ER frg g

Champion International British Virgin Ordinary - US$50,000 100% Investment in telecommunications

Tnvestments Limited Tslands/PRC activities
KRR AR, BER 50,0005 7 s gitiE 2

Champion Luck Hong Kong Onrdinary - HK$2 100% Property investment
Internadonal Limited

REEBERLE i FEM—ofET LB S84

Champion Million Hong Kong Ordinary - HK$2 100% Property investment
Industries Limited

BT EARAR i TR - 2 T R

Champion Pacific Hong Kong Qrdinary - HK$2 100% Property investment
Investment Limited

B EERAE Hik Lt — 2 Ic WERE

Champion Technology Hong Kong Ordinary - HK$1,000 100% Software development

Limited

AERBHRAR

HH

Deferred - HK$1,000,000
WAE R — 1,000 70
AL AT — 1,000,000 70
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I8 PRINCIPAL SUBSI

Name of company

kR

Champion
Telecommunications
(B.V.[.) Limited

Champion Telephone
Limited
e AU A7 R 2y ]

Champnet Limited
T WA AT LAY v

Chief Champion
Limited
TRATR

Chinese Paging
Company Limiced
i RN AR 24 ]

Chinese Science &
Technology Limited

HCRHE AR ]

Cyber Solutions Inc.

DIGITALHONGKONG.
COM INC.

DIGITALHONGKONG.
COM #
T il

Digital Commerce Limitec

Digital Hong Kong
Limited
LR il YRR 7R 2]
ESP International
Group Limited
ESPid T A pil £ 53

Happy Union Development
Limite d

FEHEATRI ]

CHAMPIONTECHNOT OGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

JIARIES -

kPN

Y
1(“. Lo A’. /\J‘

Place of
incorporation/
operations

AL A

British Virgin
Islands

L oAt o

Hong Kong
iRis

Hong Kong
i

Hong Kong

&iE

Hong Kong

it

Hong Kong
il

Samoa

FEPECIRELY

British Virgin
Istands

Sk HERTRRELS

Cayman Islands

ELERS

Hong Kong

i

Hong Kong
Fift
Hong Kong
£t
Hong Kong

&l

W

‘
SR SRR PR

Contiiired
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3 F'; N
f

HERS

Nominal value
of issued
share capital

U AT Bk i

Ordinary - US$100
Deferred - US$1,000

BAERT - 100 BT
PEAERT — 1,000 K 52
Ordinary - HK$2
T — 2 0

Ordinary - HK$2
L -

Ordinary - HK$1,000
Deferred - HK$10,000
P AT — 1000 ST

R LR~ 10,0008 )0

Ordinary - HK$1,000

Deferred - HK$2,000,000

YA - 1L,000HE 1T
HEIERE —~ 2,000,000 75

Ordinary - HK$2
Pl - o T

Ordinary - US$1
B —1 %8

Ordinary - US$1
Wl -1 X0
Ordinary -
HK$15,000,000

S A — 15.000,00088 50

Ordinary - HK$2

AR — 20

Ordinary - HK$2
RECL e P
Ordinary - HK$2
T — 2
Ordinary - HKS2

Yot — 20t 5

Attributable

equity interest

to the Group
AR A & B A

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

1O0%

78%

78%

78%

78%

100%

100%

Principal activities

FEEH

Investment in telecommunications
activities and internet operations

VTR R B A

Investment in teleccommunications

activities

AP R

Internet business

REER S
Property investment

PR

Paging opcrations

HIT 15

Internet business

BB %%

Internet business

H B S 5

E-commierce platform for
pavment process

TR 2 T T
Invesunent holding
BT

Development of e-commerce
platform and of ¢-commierce
opportunities

BEL ST A R
ISRt

E-comumerce business operation
w R

Advertising and recruitment
agency
Gt R AU 22 o)

Property investnient

B ek
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38 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - Continned 38. T HIE LN — 4

Place of Nominal value Attributable
incorporation/ of issued equity interest
Name of company operations share capital to the Group Principal activities
AWLE BRI ENE THITRRREM AR BARE BB
Harilela Kantone Hong Kong Ordinary - HK$10,000 55% Investment in telecommunications
Telecommunications activities
Limited
i HAEAL — 10,0009 7T BHERER
High Win Limited British Virgin Ordinary - US$1 100% Investment holding
Islands
HBREW TS LA — 1870 YR
Hong Kong [T Hong Kong Ordinary - HK$2 100% {nformation technology
Alliance Limited development
FHENRAHBHRLR & L@ — 28T R MBL
Hydro-Cable Limited British Virgin Ordinary ~ US$t 100% Investment holding
Islands
EHATARE BEE-1ET TR
Internet Vehicles Limited Hong Kong Ordinary ~ HK$2 100% Provision of internet related services
ERAREERLT i TER — o TT R4 W B R
Kannet Limited Hong Kong Ordinary - HK$2 100% Internet operations
ERBRE R T i Tl - oL R
Kantel Limited Hong Kong Ordinary - HK$2 100% Investment in telecommunications
activities
WA TR R R ik T - 2T HE R
Kantone Asia Limited British Virgin Ordinary - US$1 57% Trading 1n telecommunications
[slands/PRC equipment and pagers and
and Macau internet operations
REMMEREES - 13T HETE A B P
R BB
Kantone Holdings Cayman Islands Ordinary - 57% Tnvestment holding
Limited * HK$111,048,087
FEFBTRAF = HERS BB — 111,048,087 #5T HEER
Kantone Paging Hong Kong Ordinary - HK$1,000 100% Trading in pagers and provision of
Company Limited Deferred -~ HK$2,000,000 paging services
FHP AT AR AR HH TR — 1,000/ BT AT RS AR MR RS
HEAEHR —2.000,000i& T :
Kantone (UK) Limited United Kingdom Ordinary - £5,500,000 57% Investment holding
Ee T —5,500,0008 8 HHER
Kontone Development Hong Kong Ordinary - HK$2 57% Provision of administrative services
Limited
AEBEARLT F i TR — 2T T B
Kontone International Hong Kong Ordinary - HK$2 100% Investment holding
Limited
M ER R AT IR A H) ik T — oW 7T HHEER
KTT (Cock Islands) Cook Islands Ordinary - HK$10,000 100% Tnvestment holding
Limited * RS EBR—10,00085T RYER
Linkit Industries Limited British Virgin Ordinary - US$1 100% Investment holding
Islands
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38, PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - Continied

Name of company

AN

Lucky Success
Development Limited

IR A ]

Lucky Tone Investments
Limited

PRI AT o)
M.C. Holdings Limited

Multitone Electronics PLC

Multitone Electronics

Sdn. Bhd.

Multiton Elektronik GmbH

Multiton Elektronik
GmbH

Multitone Rentals Limited

New Telecomm Company
Limited

AR A

Parsons Industrial
Corporation

PC2A.COM Limited

QQKK.COM Limited

Regionport Limited

Very Happy International
Limited
NRRBR A TBR 2 )

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

S 2s eyl
AL A

Place of
incorporation/
operations

ok WL R

Hong Kong
Fik
Hong Kong
ik

Cayman Islands
HREL

United Kingdom
BN

Malaysia
B
Germany

{ER

Austria

LA F

United Kingdom
e

Hong Kong

Eilt

British Virgin
Islands/Macau

R S T B L /TP

Hong Kong
i
Hong‘Kong
il

British Virgin
Islands/Macau

Ll OB /Y

Hong Kong
EiE

NS
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B BOH Y

S

Nominal value
of issued
share capital

C# 7 BAE 1
Ordinary - HK$2
B R - 2i oE
Ordinary - HK$§2
T - 2 L

Ordinary - £5,500,002
4R — 5,500,002 87

Ordinary - £3,830,107
WHIAT — 3,830,107 485
Ordinary - MR 285,000
R —

285,000 3 gy a2

Ordinary - DM2,000,000
38 %~ 2,000,0004 72

Ordinary - ATS500,000
I~ 500,0005E4

Ordinary - £100
Mg — 100 BB

Ordinary - HK$6,000,000

3 — 6,000,000 7C

Ordinary - US$1

WA 1Y

Ordinary - HK$2

Fd R — 2o

Ordinary - HK$2

MR —2fe T

Ordinary - US$1
T —1 50
Ordinary - HK$2

TR~ 2uE T

Attributable
equity interest
to the Group

AR M2 BN

100%

100%

57%

7%

57%

57%

57%

57%

100%

57%

100%

100%

57%

100%

Principal activities

ER 3 3
Property tnvestment
WEALY

Property investment

GRS

Investment holding

R

Investment holding

BV

Manufacture of paging equipment

B MIT R

Manufacture of paging equipment

RGO B M

Distribution of paging equipment

e

Leasing of paging systems

PHNT REERLE

Trading in telecommunications
equipment and provision
of related services

BOR il 3% 5 B AT B IR %

Trading in and development of
telecommunications
products

B RBREMEMR

Provision of e-commerce,
m-commerce and internet
based activities

{RUEE TR
TN S K L AR

Provision of e-commerce.
m-commerce and
internet based activities

PEF Y W
1 H B EARR

Provision of treasury services

TR R B AR TS

Property investment

¥ e



38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - Continned

Place of
incorporation/
Name of company operations
BALH RET R Y, SR
Y28.COM Inc. British Virgin
Islands
ERETRES
Y28.COM Limited Hong Kong
BB HRA A ik

Y28 Innovations * Cayman Islands

RENS

Zonal Care Incorporated British Virgin

Islands/Macau
Byt - Y ]

* Directly held by the Company

The deferred shares, which are held by the Group, of each of the above-

Nominal value
of issued
share capital

EEATRR T
Ordinary - US$1

T 18T

Ordinary - HK$2

Ordinary - HK80.1

T@EAE 0. 1T

Ordinary - US$1

@S- 1%

mentioned subsidiaries entitled the holders thereof to:

{a) a fixed non-cumulative dividend at the rate of 5% per annum for any (a)

financial year of the company in question in respect of which the net

profits of such company exceed HK$100,000,000,000; and

(b) on a winding-up, a return of the capital paid up on such shares out of (b)
the surplus assets of the company in question after a total sum of
HK$100,000,000,000 has been distributed in such winding up in respect

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2001

38. F 2 B A

VA -

Attributable
equity interest
to the Group

A A 2 R A 4
100%

100%

100%

57%

Y B o Bk
R PRV R LI

Principal activities

Provision of e-commerce,
m-commerce and internet-
based activities

REETFEE - HEEY
Je BRI

Provision of e-commerce,
m-~commerce and
internet-based activities

T FEAE - MR
R E BT

Proviston of e-commerce,
m-commerce and
internet-based activities

RETTHE  HKOMH
RE B R

Development of tele-
communications equipment
and systems and investments in
e-commerce projects

BRONABMBEERSR
BRETHHEE

* L EHEE

E=WNG 7

B AR A 2 IS R 2 B Z R I I T 4

3% 2 B FAT T — (S B R BE 2 AR iR
100,000,000,00088 TTBE - [6)85.8F 40w BUR &2

BoERE 2 EEERBRE &

WA ERERI > HALTZ EERIEEANRY

T 0% R 73 IR #857100,000,000,0008 5548 » 8
ARGy B 2 R PR R R S R R 2 IR AT

of each of the ordinary shares of such company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion
of the directors, principally affected the results of the year or constituted a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital subsisting at 30 June 2001 or at

any time during the year.

R AT Z AR -

LRI Z AL BRI R Ty S G TR R REN
KER AR A F RIS A RE WS TET R
WA ZMEAR  HEARER > MEHGHE AT
ZEE-HIIN - AleSEHERITE -

SWA A T EE N A =+ B RE R
M SRR -
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For the Year Bnded 30 June 2001 <8 A28 -1 00 DL I
3. COMPARATIVE FIGURES 39, LA
Certain figures of the consolidated balance sheet at 30 June 2000 were RN H D AR A TR
reclassified and a summary of the reclassification is as follows: TLES - EAZMENT
(a) Deposits paid in connection with projects relating to systems and @ BMASLMEHBIEH O ZITE - RTER
networks of HK$105,183,000 as at 30 June 2000, which were included AR 2 H 25 105,183,000 0T - Z AT
in trade and other receivables previously, were reclassified as non-current RECET 5% B > CE R M A e
deposits to conform with the intention of the Group on these projects. EZYEE U AR LB SRR 28 -
(b) Borrowings of HK$3,523,000 as at 30 June 2000, which were included () MTAEFLEFESH L HZ 553,523,000
in other borrowings previously, were reclassified as obligations under JC o Z AFI A Y - O R M A A
finance leases. PR -
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inancial
Sum@iary

Jh 37 Jid
gl
RESULTS E i
Year ended 30 June
BEAAZVRILERE
1997 1998 1999 20060 2601
—hivt® —RRAE —UUWE ZEFEE R4
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$000
THIT T Tt T T
TURNOVER BEM 1,157,481 1,276,561 1,393,682 1,457,181 1,510,779
PROFIT FROM ORDINARY BeBiag BB
ACTIVITIES BEFORE s Rl
TAXATION
Continuing operations excluding RETH MBI
other operating items 2GRS 292,533 292,972 303,533 436,035 296,272
Other operating items Hip R {3,980) {88,005) (91,532) (83,307) -
288,553 204,967 212,001 352,728 296,272
TAXATION B (373) (140) (1.215) (3.013) (584)
PROFIT BEFORE MINORITY Ful b R BOHE
INTERESTS Z#F 288,180 204,827 210,786 349,715 295,688
MINORITY INTERESTS DR 2% (17361)  (24,627)  (25,234)  (45.860)  (43,109)
NET PROFIT FOR THEYEAR ARAE P R 270,819 180,200 185,552 303,855 252,579
DIVIDENDS Jg R 312,531 8,338 13,868 25,389 16,286

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES Gk AE

At 30 June

NHAZ+H
1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
—AtE —RAAE —RUWE  ZBFEE R4
HK$'000 HK$’000 HX$ 000 HK$’'000 HKS$ 000
T T T T-#IT T

TOTAL ASSETS a3 2,075,242 2,285,355 2,707,071 3,420,308 3,444,962
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND fARMmRE

MINORITY INTERESTS S IR 632,096 671,350 714,688 1,088,909 868,794
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS B TS 1,443,146 1614005 1,992,383 2331399 2,576,168

PAGE 67 CHAMPIONTECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED



4 5 & ilt

BATE
3088 (M)
ERR (TTECAE)
BHx

RV R KRS o
Francis Gilbert KNIGHT
R

1 18

EERIE
B
TEEHIE
BHEPOTRE

HALE 2T
P.O. Box 1787
Second Floor
One Capital Place
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

British West Indies

e b

http:/ /www.championtechnology.com

B SRR
0092

e
&
Rl

T

R RAUT
B RAT
HFRAT

A FFHERAT
BATIRAT

A L E YR
ZHERIT
ZHERRAT

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLIPINGS LIMITED

B
e o BIEMEH & 3T

BBy 38 P Bl
RS :

The Harbour Trust Co. Lid
P.O. Box 1787

Second Floor

One Capital Place

George Town

Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

British West Indies

i
MERERFEERAF
Eage

FerEF1I9E

K& L5

i FiR e iR g i

B EEERT
EBEES

111 Wall Street, 5th Floor
New York, NY 10043
US.A.

TARRWE
RER R RA A
T EFRR

Fik

e
17}?%1“1—,

FEHIR
FEi L

BB ir@championtechnology.com

PAGE 68

B E: 8

B AR

BAEPERT » SRR A T AR
EAEEE—HNE R RS ETHRERE
2HHEA SR BMERAA -—HAHE
B SRRNT AV A T ] R R
TTHAAELC - HE . ERERS THE
3% MEEAZ A REMEREETMHE
B

EREE » T SR MR O m A RE
REFRDEMIE - R AE W2 E T K
WEIRRIFEEE] - EMANTERFEZFB] D
Brid > RMGEAEEMZ OB 5B
BRI - B REHLZ AR
B BTN B AR > BT TEATAS I R
BMRAZ AREE -

BREFF D BIREE » BN LHBHEOE
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MUK E - BT LEBRR R R
EHRBERAK - MEZBERERAL
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Mz BREYE  ZEEFYRE
EEE T RE L ERS R (TR

FAUHE = A 2 BRBK SEHE B B R B B £k A
B MRKRE B RFIE SRR T
RAUEREA G - WAEH R TIE P

24

ﬁo

IR AT T Y AR S

A — JULZ U SE RO 2 T BR T
THEEZ EAEEER - 5K EMEHT
AEEREETRRE BT T EESE
SEEGH > UREAATEURERRE
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B ERELLRFHREEEMLE - &
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HERERE LR KR mERHE
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